Jeremy Fontenot

—_—
From: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 12:09 PM
To: Pamela Granger
Cc: Jeremy Fontenot; Cody Fortier; Mickey Suire; Thomas Cortez; Stuart Billeaud; Chad
Nepveaux; fitrahan@lafayettela.gov
Subject: Homewood Ph 1 GMP Proposal
Attachments: 2022-03-10 Guaranteed Maximum Price HOMEWOOD PH1.pdf

Ms. Pam, attached is our GMP proposal for Homewood Ph 1 based on the estimated quantities dated 3-9-22. Please
feel free to let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,

Lance Robichaux, PE
Civil Engineer

Rigid Constructors, LLC
P: (337) 207-3761

\/
L
RIGID

CONSTRUCTORS
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BAYOU VERMILION FLOOD CONTROL HOMEWOOD DRIVE REGIONAL DETENTION PROJECT

HOMEWOOD REGIONAL DETENTION PONDS (PHASE I) (Dry Ponds)
LAFAYETTE CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

Guaranteed Maximum Price

Project No. 8021
ITEM PAY “UNIT
NO. PAY ITEM UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT
103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum 1% 20,000.00 1 $ 20,000.00
201-01-00200 |Clearing and Grubbing Acre $ 4,500.00 40 $ 180,000.00
202-01-00100 |Removal of Structures and Obstructions Lump Sum $ 35,000.00 1 $ 35,000.00
203-02-00101  [Limited Excavation - Pond 3 Cu. Yds. 3 8.75 184,493 | § 1,614,313.75 |
203-02-00102  |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 - Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 126,294 $ 1,105,072.50
203-02-00103 _ | Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 956,000 $ 8,843,000.00
| 203-02-00104 |Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) Cu. Yds. $ 10.50 1,044,000 $ 10,862,000.00
203-02-00105  |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) Cu. Yds. $ 13.50 275,000 $ 37 2,500.00 |
| 203-02-00200 |Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) Ln. Ft. $ 4.00 52,500 $ 210,000.00
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale Each $ 70.00 125 $ 8,750.00
204-06-00100 |Temporary Silt Fencing Ln. Ft. $ 2.50 18,880 $ 47,200.00
403-01-00101  |All Weather Access Road — Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 1,800 $ 16,650.00
701-03-01260 [Storm Drain Pipe (24") Ln. Ft. $ 85.00 140 3 ~11,800.00
; 701-03-01261 |Storm Drain Pipe (48" Ln. Ft. 18 250.00 1,462 $ 365,500.00
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") Ln. Ft. $ 385.00 950 $ 365,750.00
708-03-00100 |Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150 $ 12,000.00
~ 710-01-00100 |Flowable Filt - Type | Cu. Yd. Bk 180.00 100 $ 18,000.00
711-01-00100 |Geotextile Fabric Sq. Yd. $ 3.50 1,000 $ 3,500.00
711-01-02020 [Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) Sq. Yd. $ 75.00 200 $ 15,000.00
713-01-00100 | Temporary Signs and Barricades (Materials supplied by LCG) Lump Sum $ 1,498.75 1 $ 1,498.75 |
720-01-02000  |Erosion Control System, Fiexible (Channel Liner) (Type C) Sq. Yd. $ 2.30 110,000 $ 253,000.00
| 721-01-00101 | Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) Each $ 7,500.00 1 $ 7,500.00
722-01-00100  |Project Site Office Building (Equipped) Each $ 15,000.00 1 ] 15,000.00
727-01-00100 _ [Mobilization Lump Sum $ 2,900,000.00 1 2,900,000.00
739-01-00100 [Hydro-Seeding Acre . 3,500.00 35 122,500.00 |
| 740-01-00100 [Construction Layout Lumnp Sum 5,000.00 1 5,000.00
1200-01-00100 |Construction Photographs and Video Lump Sum 5,000.00 1 5,000.00
NS-103-01-00100 | Project Sign Each $ E 2 $ -
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Grading Lump Sum $  150.000.00 1 $  150,000.00
NE-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5} ~_Each $ 15,000.00 2 30,000.00
NS-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant Each $ 4,500.00 2 9,000.00
NS-701-014-0101 [Flap Gate (24" Diameter) Each $ 9,500.00 2 19,000.00
NS-701-014-0102 [Flap Gate (48" Diameter) __Each 1% 17,500.00 6 3 105,000.00
NS-701-014-0103 [Earthen Channel Intake Structure Cu. Yds. $ 9.50 9,700 92,150.00
Altemate Pricing: Total= § 31,260,785.00
Alternate 1 REMOVE Item 203-02-00105 and INCREASE item 203-02-00104 by 275,000 CY $ {825,000.00)
BASE BID + ALTERNATE 1= § 30,435,785.00
Alternate 2 DECREASE Item 203-02-00104 by 158,170 CY to Account for Existing Pipeline Buffer $ (1,680,785.00)
BASE BID + ALTERNATE 2= § 29,600,000.00

City Countil'thvestigation
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BAYOU VERMILION FLOOD CONTROL HOMEWOQOD DRIVE REGIONAL DETENTION PROJECT

HOMEWOOD REGIONAL DETENTION PONDS (PHASE I) (Dry Ponds)
LAFAYETTE CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

Guaranteed Maximum Price

March 9, 2022

Project No. 8021

ITEM
NO.

PAY ITEM

BID CLARIFICATION

[ 103-01-00101

CMAR Preconstruction Services

[ 201-01-00200

Clearing and ¢

202-01-00100

Removal of Structures and Obstructions

Pricing of all on-site

Pricing assumes no additional unforseen underground obstructions; excludes disposal of

hazardous or contaminated debris and/or disposal fees

| 203-02-00101

203-02-00102

|Limited Excavation - Pond 3
|Limited ion - Pond 4

203-02-00103

Limited {Short Haul Onsite)

Pricing hauled in off-road trucks

203-02-00104

Limited E. (Adj Property - Off Road)

Pricing all hauled in off-road trucks

203-02-00105

Limited Excavation {Haul On Road)

Pricing all hauled in tri-axle dump trucks

203-02-00200

Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch)

204-02-00100

Temporary Hay or Straw Bale

204-08-00100

Te Y Silt Fencing

403-01-00101

All Weather Access Road

Pricing

only and all tobep

on site by LCG

701-03-01260

Storm Drain Pipe (24"}

Pricing using 24" RCP/HDPE

701-03-01261

Storm Drain Pipe (48") (Below Pipglines)

Pricing

below pipeli

using 48" HDPE for all 48" SDP incl

701-03-01262

Storm Drain Pipe (60"} (Below Pipelines)

|Pricing

using 60" HDPE for all 60" SDP i

below pipeli

706-03-00100

Concrete Paving (4" Thick)

[ 710-01-00100

Flowable Fill - Type |

711-01-00100

Gi Fabric

711-01-02020
713-01-00100

Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick)

Pricing all li

Temporary Signs and (Materials by LCG)

by LCG

720-01-02000

|Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channel Liner) (Type C)

721-01-00101

Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer)

[ 722.01-00100

Project Site Office Building (Equipped)

[ 727-01-00100
739-01-00100

Mobilization

Hydro-Seeding

[ 740-01-00100

| 1200-01-00100 |
NS-103-01-00100
[NS-203-01-004(0

Construction Layout
Construction Photographs and Video
|Project Sign

Final Site Grading

NS-701-06-00200

Outfall Control Structurs (5' x 5')

NS-701-014-0100
INS-701-014-0101

Pricing includes one (1) final site qarading following the com

pletion of all Phase 1 excavatior

Oy Hydrant

NS-701-014-0102

Flap Gate (24" Diameter)

Flap Gate {48" Diamete

[NS-701-014-01

Eanhen Channel Intake Structure

ADDITIONAL COMMERCIAL CLARIFICATIONS:
*Any delays, work stoppages, or other production losses causad by delays from others, over which Rigid has no direct control, shall be reimbursable at a rate of $66,000.00 per day.
*Our proposal is based on a mutually acceptable contract,

*Our indirect costs have been calculated based an the schedule requirements.
*Our proposal assumes both sites will be accessible and able to operate 24/7.
*Pricing assumes that Rigid will excavate and place material to rough grade one (1) time to a location mutually agreed upon and designated by LCG; if material needs to be moved again forany
reason, addltional costs would be incurred and billed to LCG.

*Rigid's GMP Proposal is based on a 60% complete design. Any changes in scope, materials, and installation methods will require revisions to the current pricing provided.

City Cou

ncitdnvestigation
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Jeremy Fontenot

—— = - = S
From: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Jeremy Fontenot; Cody Fortier; Stuart Billeaud
Cc: Pamela Granger; Chad Nepveaux; Frederick J. Trahan; Thomas Cortez
Subject: RE: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft
Guaranteed Maximum Price 031122
Attachments: RIGID Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price 031122 .xIsx

Jeremy, attached is the GMP sheet showing a closer anticipation of our on-road haul off number (we expect around
50,000 cy). The remainder of the funds from decreasing that quantity were added to the above item (off-road adjacent
property) at $10.50/cy to reach the total GMP of $29.6M.

Feel free to call or let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Lance Robichaux, PE
Civil Engineer

Rigid Constructors, LLC
P: (337) 207-3761

\ /
L
RIGID

CONSTRUCTORS

From: Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Cody Fortier <Cody@rigidconstructors.com>; Stuart Billeaud <stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@ LafayetteLA.gov>; Frederick J.
Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>

Subject: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price
031122

Cody/Stuart,
See attached guaranteed maximum price spreadsheet dated 3/11/22. We have revised the quantities based on your
latest prices sent to us yesterday. Please review and let us know if you are in agreement with the attached. Thanks.

leremy

Jeremy P. Fontenot, M.S., P.E.
Chief Engineer

City Council Investigation 003423



M(_:_BADE

DUIROC ENGNEERING, iNC. is now a Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 Iberia St. Suite 5

Youngsville, LA 70592

Phone: (337) 451-5823

Fax: (337) 857-5947

jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com

www.mcbadeengineers.com

WOSB, EDWOSB, DBE/WBE

City Council Investigation
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
March 11, 2022

Project No. 8021

ITEM PAY UNIT
NO. PAY ITEM UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT
103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum $  20,000.00 1 §  20,000.00
201-01-00200 |Clearing and Grubbing Acre $ 4,500.00 40 $ 180,000.00
202-01-00100 |Removal of Structures and Obstructions Lump Sum $  35,000.00 1 $  35,000.00
203-02-00101 |Limited Excavation - Pond 3 Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 184,493 $ 1,614,313.75
203-02-00102 |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 126,294 $ 1,105,072.50
203-02-00103 |Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) - || Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 956,000 | $ 8,843,000.00
203-02-00104 Limited Excavation (Adjaoenf Property - Off Road) ) Cu. Yds. $ 10.50 1,175,116 | $12,338,718.00
203-02-00105 |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) == = | Cu. Yds. $ 1350 | 50000 | $ 675000.00
203-02-00200 |Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) Ln. Ft. $ 4.00 52,500 $ 210,000.00
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale Each $ 70.00 125 $ 8,750.00
204-06-00100 | Temporary Silt Fencing Ln. Ft. $ 250 18,880 $  47,200.00
403-01-00101 |All Weather Access Road Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 1,800 $ 16,650.00
701-03-01260 |Storm Drain Pipe (24") Ln. Ft. $ 85.00 140 $ 11,900.00
701-03-01261 |Storm Drain Pipe (48") Ln, Ft. $ 250.00 1,462 $ 365,500.00
701-03-01262 |Storm Drain Pipe (60") Ln. Ft. $ 385.00 950 $ 365,750.00
706-03-00100 |Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150 $  12,000.00
710-01-00100 |Flowable Fill - Type | Cu. Yd. $ 180.00 100 $ 18,000.00
711-01-00100 |Geotextile Fabric Sq. Yd. $ 3.50 1,000 $ 3,500.00
711-01-02020 |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) B Sq. Yd. $ 75.00 200 $ 15,000.00
713-01-00100 |Temporary Signs and Barricades (Materials supplied by LCG) e Lump Sum '$ 149575 1 $ 149575
720-01-02000 |Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channef Liner) (Type C) Sq. Yd. '$ 230 110,000 | § 253,000.00
721-01-00101 | Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) Each $ 7,500.00 1 $ 7,500.00
722-01-00100 |Project Site Office Building (Equipped) Each $ 15,000.00 1 $ 15,000.00
727-01-00100 |Mobilization Lump Sum $ 2,900.000.00 1 $ 2,900,000.00
739-01-00100 |Hydro-Seeding | Acre $ 3,500.00 35 $  122,500.00
740-01-00100 | Construction Layout Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
1200-01-00100 | Construction Photographs and Video Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
NS-103-01-00100 Project Sign Each 2 $ -
NS-203-01-0040(} Final Site Grading Lump Sum $ 150,000. 00 1 $ 150,000.00
NS-701-06-00200 Outfall Controf Structure (5' x 5') Each $  15,000.00 2 $ 30,000.00
NS-701-014-0100 Dry Hydrant Each $ 4,500.00 2 $ 9,000.00
NS-701-014-0101 Flap Gate (24" Diameter) Each $ 9,500.00 2 $ 19,000.00
NS-701-014 4-0107 Flap Gate (48" Diameter) Each $ 17,500.00 ] $ 105,000.00
NS-701-014- 0103 Earthen Channel Intake Structure Cu. Yds. $ 9.50 9,700 $ 92,150.00

Total=  §$29,600,000.00

City Countitihvestigation RIGID DratGuaraness vesin (YOG 2 5



Jeremy Fontenot

From: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Jeremy Fontenot; Cody Fortier; Stuart Billeaud

Cc: Pamela Granger; Chad Nepveaux; Frederick J. Trahan; Thomas Cortez

Subject: Re: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft

Guaranteed Maximum Price 031122

That’s works. We’re find with the GMP dated 3/11/22 with the qualifications and bid clarifications submitted yesterday
3/10/22. Thank you.

Lance Robichaux, PE
Rigid Constructors, LLC
(337) 207-3761

From: Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:30:12 AM

To: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>; Cody Fortier <Cody@rigidconstructors.com>; Stuart Billeaud
<stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; Frederick J.
Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Thomas Cortez <Thomas@rigidconstructors.com>

Subject: RE: Bayou Vermilion Flood Contral Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price
031122

After discussing with Pamela, the quantities need to match the quantities that we sent earlier today and in the
spreadsheet attached. It's ok If an item overruns or underruns, however we need the price given on the quantities that
we set.

From: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:42 AM

To: leremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>; Cody Fortier <Cody@rigidconstructors.com>; Stuart Billeaud
<stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; Frederick J.
Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayettelA.gov>; Thomas Cortez <Thomas@rigidconstructors.com>

Subject: RE: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price
031122

leremy, attached is the GMP sheet showing a closer anticipation of our on-road haul off number (we expect around
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

City Council Investigation 003426
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
Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Lance Robichaux <lance @rigidconstructors.com>

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

Jeremy

Jeremy P. Fontenot, M.S., P.E.
Chief Engineer

MCBADE

DU3IROC ENGINESIING, iNC. is now a Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 Iberia St. Suite 5

Youngsville, LA 70592

Phone: (337) 451-5823

Fax: (337) 857-5947

jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com

www.mcbadeengineers.com

WOSB, EDWOSB, DBE/WBE

City Council Investigation 003427



Jeremr Fontenot - -

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Pamela Granger; Lance Robichaux; Jeremy Fontenot; Cody Fortier; Stuart Billeaud
Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Thomas Cortez -

Subject: RE: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft

Guaranteed Maximum Price 031122

There should be no further clarifications or stipulations beyond the Special Provisions on the items of work.

LCG would also request the costs breakdown of each unit price bid for our files.

From: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Lance Robichaux <lance@rigidconstructors.com>; Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>; Cody Fortier
<Cody@rigidconstructors.com>; Stuart Billeaud <stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Thomas Cortez
<Thomas@rigidconstructors.com>

Subject: RE: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price

031122

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
o6 ok ok %k

All,

As part of the GMP review we have provided feedback to LCG regarding your clarifications. Some of your clarifications
and/or qualifications are in conflict with LCG standard specifications/or contractural language. Fred is verifying and we
will provide that back to you. If anything conflicts with the language and/or requirements as described or set forth in
the CMAR solicitation and/or your contract award it can't be changed.

Pamela

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

-----—--- Original message --------

From: Lance Robichaux <lance @rigidconstructors.com>

Date: 3/11/22 1:56 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mchadeengineers.com>, Cody Fortier <Cody @rigidconstructors.com>, Stuart Billeaud
<stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mchbadeengineers.com>, Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>, "Frederick J.
Trahan" <fitrahan@LafayettelA.gov>, Thomas Cortez <Thomas@rigidconstructors.com>

Subject: Re: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Regional Detention Ponds - Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price

031122

That’s works. We're find with the GMP dated 3/11/22 with the qualifications and bid clarifications submitted yesterday
3/10/22. Thank you.

City Council Investigation 003428



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

To: Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>; Cody Fortier <Cody@rigidconstructors.com>; Stuart Billeaud
<stuartb@jbmouton.com>

Cc: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; Frederick J.
Trahan <fitrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Thomas Cortez <Thomas@rigidconstructors.com>

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
P:(337) 207-3761

\“)
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

2
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

DU3ROC ENGINESING, iNC. is now a Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 Iberia St. Suite 5

Youngsville, LA 70592

Phone: (337) 451-5823

Fax: (337) 857-5947

jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com

www.mchadeengineers.com

WOSB, EDWOSB, DBE/WBE

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a
PUBLIC RECORD. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

Lafayette Parish Consolidated Government

705 W. University Avenue

Lafayette, LA 70506

http://www.lafayettela.gov

City Council Investigation 003430



Jeremy Fontenot

= ——
From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 7:31 AM
To: Lyle Savant (Lyle.Savant@LA.GOV)
Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot
Subject: Adjustment in GMP for Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project - Project 1760

Lyle,

| just realized that LCG has already spent $4 Million on construction. Therefore, in order to expend the full amount of
allocated Capital Outlay funds (526,600,000), we will adjust the quantities in Phase | to spend the entire amount. Hold
off on concurrence until | can send you a revised GMP.

Frederick Trahan, P.E. | Civil Engineering Supervisor
Lafayette Consolidated Government — Project Control Division
1515 E. University Ave., Bldg. A / Lafayette, LA 70506

P.O. Box 4017-C / Lafayette, LA 70502

p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan@lafayettela.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any receipt and/or response to this email may be considered
a PUBLIC RECORD. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

Lafayette Parish Consolidated Government

705 W. University Avenue

Lafayette, LA 70506

http://www lafayettela.gov

City Council Investigation 003431



Jeremy Fontenot

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 7:04 AM

To: Jeremy Fontenot; Pamela Granger

Cc: Chad Nepveaux

Subject: Revised GMP

Attachments: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Budget Homewood Regional Detention Guaranteed

Maximum Price 03.17.22.pdf

Are y'all good with the GMP proposed by Thomas Cortez yesterday which added seeding and fertilizer (copy
attached)? If so, I'll send the FP&C for concurrence.

Frederick Trahan, P.E. | Civil Engineering Supervisor

Lafayette Consolidated Government ~ Project Control Division
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
March 17, 2022

Project No. 8021
ITEM PAY UNIT
NO. PAY ITEM UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT

103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum $ 20,000.00 1 $ 20,000.00
| 201-01-00200 |Clearing and Grubbing - Acre $ 4,500.00 40 $  180,000.00
202-01-00100 |Removal of Structures and Obstructions - o Lump Sum $ 35,000.00 1 $ 35,000.00
203-02-00101 |Limited Excavation - Pond 3 . Cu. Yds. $ 8.7 184,493 $ 1,614313.75
203-02-00102 _ |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 126,294 $ 1,105,072.50
203-02-00103  |Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) — Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 956,000 $ 8,843,000.00
203-02-00104  |Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) — Cu. Yds. $ 10.50 970,135 $ 10,186,415.00
203-02-00105 |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) Cu. Yds. $ 13.50 275,000 $ 3,712,500.00
203-02-00106  [Seedi Acre $ 650.00 82 $ 53,300.00
203-02-00107_ |Fertilzer for Seeding ] ~ Acre ~|s 75000 82  [$  61,500.00
203-02-00200 |D i (Swale Ditch) Ln. Ft. $ 4.00 52,500 $ 210,000.00
204-02-00100 Temporary Hay or Straw Bale o Each $ 70.00 125 $ 8,750.00
204-06-00100 | Temporary Silt Fencing - Ln. Ft. $ 2.50 18,880 $ 47,200.00
403-01-00101  [All Weather Access Road L Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 1,800 $ 16,650.00

| 701-03-01260 Storm Drain Pipe (24") Ln. Ft. $ 85.00 140 $ 11,800.00
701-03-01261 |Storm Drain Pipe (48") Ln. Ft. $ 250.00 1,462 $ 365,500.00
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") 1 Ln. Ft. ~|s 38500 950 $  365750.00
706-03-00100 |Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150 $ 12,000.00
710-01-00100 |Flowable Fill - Type | - Cu. Yd. $ 180.00 100 $ 18,000.00
711-01-00100 _ |Geotextile Fabric Sq. Yd. $ 3.50 1000 |$ 3,500.00

~ 711-01-02020 Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) o Sq. Yd. $ 75.00 200 $  15,000.00
713-01-00100 |Temporary Signs and Barricades ials supplied by LCG) Lump Sum $ 1,498.75 1 $ 1,498.75
720-01-02000 |Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channel Liner) (Type C) ) Sq. Yd. $ 2.30 110,000 $ 253,000.00
721-01-00101 |Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) - B Each R 7,500.00 1 $ 7,500.00
722-01-00100 |Project Site Office Building (Equipped) Each $ 15,000.00 1 $ 15,000.00

| 727-01-00100 |Mobilization Lump Sum $ 2,900,000.00 1 $ 2,900,000.00
~ 739-01-00100 |Hyd di Acre $ 3,500.00 35 $ 122,500.00
| 740-01-00100 |Construction Layout B Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
1200-01-00100 |Construction Photographs and Video o Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Grading n il Lump Sum I 150,000.00 1 $ 150,000.00
NS-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5) . Each $ 15,000.00 2 $ 30,000. 00
NS-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant Each N $ 4,500.00 2 $ 9,000.00
NS-701-014-0101 |Flap Gate (24" Di: ) - Each $ 9,500.00 2 $ 19,000.00
NS-701-014-0102 | Flap Gate (48" Di: ) Each $ 17,500.00 6 $ 105,000.00
NS-701-014-0103 | Earthen Channel Intake Structure I ~ Cu.Yds. $ ~9.50 9,700 $ 92,150.00
Total= §$ 30,600,000.00

Pane 10f 1 Bavou Vermiian Flood Contral Budost Homewood Reaional Detention Draft Guaranteed Maximum Price 03 17 22
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Jeremy Fontenot

—
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

p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan@|afayettela.gov

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

705 W, University Avenue

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
103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum K 20,000.00 1 1% 20,000.00
201-01-00200 |Clearing and Grubbing Acre $ 4,500.00 40 $ 180,000.00
202-01-00100 |Removal of Structures and Obstructions 7 Lump Sum $ 35,000.00 1 $ 35,000.00
203-02-00101  |Limited Excavation - Pond 3 = i | ~ Cu.Yds. $ 8.75 184,493 $ 1,614,313.75
203-02-00102 |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 B Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 126,294 §  1,105072.50
203-02-00103  |Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 956,000 $ 8,843,000.00
203-02-00104  |Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) i Cu. Yds. $ 10.50 970,135 § 10,186,415.00
203-02-00105  |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) Cu. Yds. $ 13.50 275,000 $ 3,712,500.00
203-02-00106 _ |Seeding = Acre $ 650.00 82 $ 53,300.00
| 203-02-00107 _ |Fertilizer for Seeding _ Acre $§ 75000 82 |8 61,500.00
203-02-00200 | Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) = - ) Ln. Ft. $ 4.00 52,500 $  210,000.00
204-02-00100 |Temporary Hay or Straw Bale Each $ 70.00 125 $ 8,750.00
204-06-00100 | Temporary Sift Fencing Ln. Ft. $ 2.50 18,880 $ 47,200.00
403-01-00101  |All Weather Access Road Cu. Yds. $ 925 1,800 $ 16,650.00
701-03-01260 _|Storm Drain Pipe (24") Ln. Ft. 3$ 85.00 140 $ 11,900.00 |
701-03-01261 |Storm Drain Pipe (48") Ln. Ft. $ 25000 1,482 $ 365,500.00
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") Ln. Ft. | § 385.00 950 $ 365,750.00 |
_ 706-03-00100 _|Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) ) ) Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150 $ 12,000.00
710-01-00100  |Flowable Fill - Type | - Cu. Yd. $ 180.00 100 $ 18,000.00
| 711-01-00100 |Geotextile Fabric Sq. Yd. $ 3.50 1,000 $ 3,500.00 |
711-01-02020  |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) Sq. Yd. $ 75.00 200 $ 15,000.00
713-01-00100 |Temporary Signs and Barricades (Materials supplied by LCG) ) Lump Sum $ 1,498.75 1 $ 1,498.75
| 720-01-02000  [Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channel Liner) (Type C) Sq. Yd. $ 2.30 110,000 $ 253,000.00
721-01-00101  |Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) Each $ 7,500.00 1 $ 7,500.00
722-01-00100 |Project Site Office Building (Equipped) _ Each $  15,000.00 1 $ 15,000.00 |
| 727-01-00100 |Mobilization Lump Sum $ 2,900,000.00 1 “|'s 2,900,000.00]
739-01-00100 |Hydro-Seeding ) Acre $ 3,500.00 35 $  122,500.00
740-01-00100  |Construction Layout Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
1200-01-00100 |Construction Photographs and Video - ~ Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00|
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Grading . Lump Sum $ 150,000.00 1 $ 150,000.00
NS-701-06-00200 |Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5') i Each B 15,000.00 2 $ 30,000.00
NS-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant Each $ 4,500.00 2 $ 9,000.00
| NS-701-014-0101 |Flap Gate (24" Di ) Each $ 9,500.00 2 $ 19,000.00
NS-701-014-0102 |Flap Gate (48" Diameter) Each $  17,500.00 6 $  105,000.00
NS-701-014-0103 |Earthen Channel Intake Structure Cu. Yds. $ 9.50 9,700 $ 92,150.00

Total= § 30,600,000.00

City Council Investigation 003435



Jeremy Fontenot

— = —=——
From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Lyle Savant (Lyle.Savant@LA.GOV)
Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot
Subject: Amended GMP for Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project
Attachments: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Budget Homewood Regional Detention Guaranteed

Maximum Price 03.17.22 pdf

Based om LCG already providing $4,000,000 in construction costs towards the beginning of the project, we have
amended the extents of Phase | to allow for a GMP of $30,600,000. This would allow LCG to provide for its funding
match and exhaust the Capital Outlay funds in its entirety ($26,600,000). Attached is a copy of the amended GMP for
your review. We respectfully request concurrence of the contract.

Call me if you have any questions.

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

p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan @lafayettela.gov

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

HOMEWOOD REGIONAL DETENTION PONDS (PHASE

LAFAYETTE CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
Guaranteed Maximum Price

I) (Dry Ponds)

City Council Investigation

March 17, 2022
Project No, 3021
ITEM PAY UNIT
NO. PAY ITEM UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT

| 103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum $ 20,000.00 1 | $ 20,000.00
| 201-01-00200 [Clearing and Grubbing = o - Acre $  450000| 40 |$  180,000.00
202-01-00100 [Removal of Structures and Obstructions o = Lump Sum |$  35000.00 | 1 $ 35,000.00
_203-02-00101 _|Limited Excavation - Pond 3 I Cu. Yds. s 8.75 184,493 [ $ 1,614,313.75
203-02-00102 _ |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 . Cu. Yds. s 8.75 126,204 $  1,105,072.50|

| 203-02-00103 _|Limited E (Short Haul Onsite) - Cuvas. s 9.25 956,000 $  8843,000.00
203-02-00104 |Limited E (Adjacent Property - Off Road) i Cu. Yds. $ 1050| 970,135 | $ 10,186,415.00

| 203-02-00105 _ |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) = - Cu. Yds. $  1350| 275000 $  3,712,500.00
| 203-02-00106 [Seeding - — —— BN 65000| 82 $  53,300.00
203-02-00107 |Fertilizer for Seeding - - i Acre s 750.00 | 82  |$ 6150000
203-02-00200 _|Drainage E fon (Swale Ditch) — Ln. Ft. $ 4.00 52,500 $  210,000.00 |
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale - | Each $ 70.00 125 B 8,750.00 |
204-06-00100 | Temporary Sikt Fencing - e | Ln. Ft. 5 2.50 18,880 $  47,200.00
403-01-00101 _|All Weather Access Road i - = Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 1,800 $  16650.00]
701-03-01260 _|Storm Drain Pipe (24") = == - T Y $ 85.00 140 $ 11,900.00 |
701-03-01261 _|Storm Drain Pipe (48") ) i 5 Ln. Ft. s 250.00 1,462 $  365500.00
701-03-01262 _|Storm Drain Pipe (60") - Ln. Ft $ 385.00 950 $  365,750.00
706-03-00100 _ |Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) (= Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150  |$  12,000.00]

| 710-01-00100 |Flowable Fil - Type | i ) - = Cu. Yd. _Is  18000f 100  |§  18,000.00]
711-01-00100 _ |Geotextile Fabric = — Sq.Yd. |$  3s0] 1000 |8 3,500.00 |
711-01-02020 |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) ] - ~ Sq.vd $ 7500 200 '$  15,000.00
| 713-01-00100 |Temporary Signs and Barricades (Materials supplied by LCG) | Lump Sum R 1,498.75 75 1 18 1,498.75
720-01-02000 _|Erosion Control System, Flexible (ChannelLiner) (Type ©) i i Sq. Yd. 1< 230| 110000 [$ 26300000
| 721-01-00101 _|Port-O-Let (No Utiity Trailer) S| Each $ 7,500.00 1 | $  7.500.00]
722-01-00100 _ [Project Site Office Building (Equipped) - =. Each |$ 1500000 1 |3 15,000.00
727-01-00100 |Mobilization i E——— - Lump Sum |’ 2,900,000.00 | 1 |$ 290000000

| 739-01-00100 |Hydro-Seeding — Acre '$ 350000 3  |s 12250000/
740-01-00100 _|Construction Layout ] — ) _7 Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1| 5,000.00 |
1200-01-00100 |Construction Photographs and Video - — ] Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Gradi - i Lump Sum $  150,000.00 1 $  150,000.00
| NS-701-06-00200 |Outfall Control Structure (5' x <5) — = | Each $  15000.00 2 |$ 3000000
NS-701-014-0100 [Dry Hydrant - R Each $ 4,500.00 2 $§  9,000.00]
NS-701-014-0101 |Fiap Gate (24" Diameter) - - | Eah $ 9,500.00 2 $  19,000.00
NS-701-014-0102 |Fiap Gate (48" Diameter) < i Each $  17,500.00 6 $  105,000.00
| NS-701-014-0103 | Earthen Channel Intake Structure - ) Cu. Yds |$  950| 9700 $ 9215000

Total= $ 30,600,000.00

003437



Jeremy Fontenot

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@Lafayettel A gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Lyle Savant

Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: Re: Amended GMP - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project / 50-J28-21-02 /
F.50000897

Attachments: image001,jpg; image001.jpg

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2022, at 8:00 AM, Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov> wrote:

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. **** Fred,
Please confirm that Amendment No. 2 will add $26,600,000 to the existing contract.
Please advise,

Lyle E. Savant, Arch.

FP&C Project Manager

State of Louisiana - Div. of Admin.

[Facility Planning and Control]<https://urldefense.com/v3/_http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/FPC/fpc.htm _UM-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkrSEcNdlhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5|pwUAA5d48GMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjdeustf92|Y$>

Claiborne Building

1201 N. Third St., Suite 7-160

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095
(225) 219-1154

Non-State Project Guidelines:
non-state-entity-capital-outlay-administrative-
guidelines.pdf<https://urldefense.com/v3/_https://www.doa.Ia.gov/media/tcdfosbp/non-state-entity-capital—outlay-
administrative-guidelines.pdf__;11M-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkr5EcNdlhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5lpwUAA5d4SGMmiri83$BCrvN8HDrjdeuK3hbtJE$>

Links & Forms:

Project Administration: Non-State - Louisiana Division of Administration
(Ia.gov)<https://urldefense.com/v3/_https://www.doa.la.gov/doa/fpc/project—administration-non-state/ M-
IDCthR8hg!5vrkdkr5EcNdIhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5lpwUAA5d4SGMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjpdlu800$Ax8$>

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fitrahan@Lafayette LA.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

1
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Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayettelA.gov>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; leremy
Fontenot <jeremyf@mchadeengineers.com>
Subject: Amended GMP for Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Based om LCG already providing $4,000,000 in construction costs towards the beginning of the project, we have
amended the extents of Phase | to allow for a GMP of $30,600,000. This would allow LCG to provide for its funding
match and exhaust the Capital Outlay funds in its entirety (526,600,000). Attached is a copy of the amended GMP for
your review. We respectfully request concurrence of the contract.

Call me if you have any questions.

Frederick Trahan, P.E. | Civil Engineering Supervisor Lafayette Consolidated Government — Project Control Division
1515 E. University Ave., Bidg. A / Lafayette, LA 70506 P.O. Box 4017-C / Lafayette, LA 70502
p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fjtrahan@lafayettela.gov<mailto:fjtrahan@lafayettela.gov>

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

http://www.Iafayettela.gov<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vZ/url?u=http—
3A__www.lafayettela.gov&d=DwQF3g&c=xIPCXu HzMdaH2FIc1sgyicYpGQbQbU9 KDEmgNF3_wl0&r=u7G0_DGmim2AnP
QYmUfoabnw8azdkZVXSPCellkWgbo&m=kddIAEdJRNEsLcPBCIELH UbKbS7pKDAvZqxOxZznJKc&s=GhMxnRoCP770cOizsp
ThvPmX1-xqwn-kL4wOKSxQspE&e=>

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
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Jeremy Fontenot -

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 7:32 PM

To: Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Cc: Chad Nepveaux

Subject: Pay Request Application

Attachments: 01 - Contractor Payments with C. O. Columns & Liquid Dam & PunchList.xls
Pam/Jeremy:

Attached is a copy of our pay request application for Homewood. We may have an issue in that Rigid “rounded” the
costs for Pay Item No. 203-02-00104 which leads to a GMP slightly greater than $30,600,000. LCG would be willing to
pay the small difference knowing that FP&C is limited to $26,600,000 in expenditures. Let’s discuss tomorrow whether
Rigid would be willing to adjust one of the lump sum values to get a precise GMP of $30,600,000.

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
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122

Gontractar: Righd Constructors, LLC Project Tile: Wi Vmirwiline Fisst Sxnteat Contract Time: 141
Contract No.; 50015010 PaymentNo. 4 Time Used Through This Paymment o
LEG DPW No: 760 Days Ovar / Undar -
Fonulty Amount 3500000
Total Panatty Amount s0.00
tam # Line-ttem Dascription unit uar QuThs  AmtThis Pravious Pravious Totl Ovaefinder
Mesmury Prica iy ot Y Esmnsions  xmrwions
\ 030100101 |GMAR Preconstruztion Senices. 1 1| oo | wmpmm s20.000.00 oo .00 en|  s1s00000 o5 $1500000 | (55.00.00)|
g, | 10100200 [Ciesing anc Grsting « 4| s1s000000 e £4.500.00 ron s0.00 sy 50.00 00 3000 | (31800000
" 1 1| 3500000 [ lmpsum $35.006.00 003 s0.00 000 000 000 000 | (s35,00000)
H 2030200101 |Limitad Excevation - Pond 8 184400| eas3| 3161421075 cuyd 875 am| $0.00 000 $0.00 000 $0.00 | (s1.614312.75)
g | 2050200102 |Limked Excavetion-Fond 4 120204| 126204| 3190507250 cuyd. 75 a0, 500 0w 50.00 2.0 000 | (51,106,072.50)
u 50000 56000 $0,843,000.00 cuyd. $0.28 am 000 4% 2000 000 5000 | (58.843.000.00)
'y~ Off Road) 070.135| 070135 cuyd s0.00 a0 sc00 0.00 0,00 | (510.188,417.50)
7
20302-00105 _|Limited Excavation (Haw On Road) 275000| 275.000|  53,712,600.00 cuyd, s1a%0 50.00 0o $0.00 000 $0.00 | (82.712.600.00)
5
2030200106 [Sesding 2 82| s530000 ouyd. 565000 50.00 18] $850.00 100 $850.00 [ ($62,050.00)
2030200107 |Fortizer for Seecing 02 ®| 56150000 cuys. 75000 $0.00 =0 $10000 200 $160000 | (580,00000)
5, | 2merounen |ominage Excmaion (Suse Dtch) 6250¢|  §2500|  $210.00000 Int $400 5000 s 5000 000 5000 | (s2:0.00000)
L
2040200100 [Temporary Hay ot Straw Belo 125 126 $8.760.00 each s70.00 s0.00 o 8000 000 5000 | (58.750.00)
10
2040600100 [Temporasy Sit Farcing 1mes0| aesd| 84720000 In.. 2.8 $0.00 am 5000 000 000 | 847.20000)
m
4030100101 A8 Westher Accoss Road 1000 1800  s165000 cuyd 025 5000 o s000 000 3000 [ is16,65000)
1)
7010601260 [Stom Crain Fipe (24') o w0 51100000 inn $85.00 $0.00 ) s0.00 [ so00 [ (511,00000)
)
7010501281 [Storm Drain Pipa (48°) de2| e 330850000 (X" $25000 s0.00 o .00 < 5000 | (8305.500.00)
fa)
7010301252 |Storm Orain Pipe (60"} 080 60| 538875000 28600 $0.00 o $0.00 000 $0.00 | {8905750.00)
i)
708-03:00100 _|Incidental Concrate Peviog (4” Thick) 150 10| $1200000 %y 580.00 3000 | $0.00 000 $000 | (81200000)
161
7100100100 |Flowabia Fia - Type | 100 10| 51800000 cuya. $160.00 0.0 am s0.00 00 5000 (318,00000)
i
7190100100 |Guotartie Faoric 100 1,000 $3.500.00 52 s $0.00 e 5000 000 s0.00 (52.600.00)
18
74140102020 |Riprap (Cless 10 & 12° Thick) 200 20| $1500000 .ys 7500 50,00 0 $0.00 000 000 | ($15.000.00
1]
7130100100 [Tomporary | ' $140875 | lmpoum 5140875 $0.00 o) 000 00 s0.00 ($1.408.75)
20,
7200102000 |Eroaion Cortro’ System. Flebie (Charnsl Liner) (Typs C) | 110,000 190,000 525300000 aqyd 230 s0.00 o] 30.00 00 $0.00 | ($263,000.00)
i
7210100101 [Port-O-Let (No Utilty Traker) 1 1 $7.500.00 ach $7.500.00 50.00 L s0.00 000 5000 | (57.600.00)
g | TG00 [Prjctsite Ofce B (Easoped) 1 1| sta00000 wach $18,00000 000 om $0.00 (X 5000 | ($15.000.00)
72140300100 |Movizaor. 1 1| 200000000 | wmpsum | $290000.00 000 ne) 000 000 50.00 | (52.900.000.00)
24
7300100100 |Hycro-Seacing 35 | §1225000 oo $53,500.00 50.00 0 000 0.0 $0.00 | ($122:40000)
25
7400100100 [Construction Layou 1 1 5500000 | mpsum $5.000.00 5000 »an) sa00 000 $000 | 5500000
29,
1200-01-00100 (Construction Pholographs snd Video 1 1 $500000 | N eum $5.000.00 5000 o 000 L] sa00|  (s8000.00)
i)
o 1 1| 15000000 | fump sum $150,000.00 $0.00 i $2.00 [ $0.00 [ (3150.00000)
2
NS-701-08-00200| Outfall Control Structura (5% 6) 2 2| sw000000 sach £18.000.00 0.0 ) $0.00 0% 5000 | (§30.000.0)
5
tvdn 2| 2 $8,000.00 sach $4500.00 5000 | 0.0 0.00 sa00 | ($0.00000)
 Diemelar) 2 2| swoo00 sach $9.500.00 5000 &l 5000 .00 5000 | (519,00000)
2
Diemeter) [ 6| $105000.00 $17.500.00 5000 o 5000 000 3000 | ($105.000.00)
a3
NS-701-014.103(Earthen Chamnel Inteha Structurs o700 s700|  se2.18000 ev.yd. sa.5 $0.00 . $0.00 000 $000 [ ($92.1%0.00)
3
2700.189 0.2 352500
Tatol Valua of Comolsied Work $17.180.00
Lose Licuidetod Demeos 5000
$17.10.00
Less % Retalned » i acoicatle (10% < §500.000 1 $% > $500.000) 3 $357.50
Not Amaurt Dua To Data $16,202.80
Loss $1820250
Loss Punch List llams: 00
Amount Dus This Peyment q
Tima Usnd EX
Completed 0.00%
Butind Schaduio 26.00%
1. Guartitias & Wark Approved by: 5. Payment Recommended By: 9. Payment Recommenced By:
Ghia Projact Inspoctor Date Publlc Werke Civi Enginear Supsrvissr Dt ‘Budgat Manegament Officar Oate
2 Peymert Requested by: 5. Payment Recommended By 10, Payment Recommanded By:
Cantrmctor Date Director-Public Warks oate Purchesing Departmant oats
2. Work & Quantiles Approved b: 7. Payment Approved By: 41, Payment Recommendad By:
Proiect Cansutant Daperimental DirectorfUser Dopt.  Cole
4, Werk & Quantties Apsroved by: 7. Paymeni Approvad By: 12, Paymont Audtud By:
Public Works Project Enginesr / Coordinalor  Dite Oopatmental DirectonUser Depl,  Oate
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Jeremy Fontenot

=z T
From: Frederick J. Trahan <fitrahan@LafayettelLA.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:41 AM
To: Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot
Cc: Chad Nepveaux
Subject: Pay Request for Bayou Vermilion
Attachments: 01 - Contractor Payments with C. O. Columns & Liquid Dam & PunchList.xls

Pam/Jeremy:

Attached is a spreadsheet detailing the current GMP and their related bid items. As you will note the submitted GMP is
$2.50 LESS THAN provided for since their was a rounding error in Item No. 203-02-0014 “Limited Excavation (Adjacent
Property — Off Road”. This should not be an issue as LCH will pay the additional costs over the $30,600,000.

You will note that | have filled in the first pay request submitted and paid. The pay application did not take any
retainage out which was an error on our part. Pay application No. 2 will account for this and make the project payments

up to date.
Call me if you have any questions, but basically the application requires input of the yellow items..

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

p: 337.291.5680/ f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan @lafayettela.gov

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

http:/fwww lafayettela.gov
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Contractor: Right Gonstructors, LLG ProjectTite:  Bayou Vermllion Flood Control Contract Time: ut
Contruct No.: 80018070 PaymentNo. 8 Time Used Through This Pryrmet u
LGG DPW No: 1780 Days Over / Under -
Penalty Amount $6,000.00
Total Panatty Amourt 000
tom # Line-ttamm Description Contrect  Agjusted Contract unit unit QtyThis  AmtThis Provious Provious Total OvettUnder
Quseimy __Qeawhy Priss __ Measurs Prics | Warmest  Fpgmam sty Amt . Extensions _Extansions
i 1030100101 |GMAR Proconstnction Sarvices 1 1| 52000000 | wmpeum $20,00000 ato $0.00 100[ 52000000 1,00, $20,000.00 5000
I
| 201910020 |Ciearing and Grubting | |  s1s0o000 o $4,500.00 005 5000 000 $0.00 000 $0.00
. G
4 1 1| 800000 | wumpsum $35.000.00 200 2000 0 50.00 000 $000 | (s35,000.00)
L | 2030200101 |Umkted Excavation - Pona 3 184400| 184008| $1e1431375 ou.yd. sa78 00 5000 | 12600000| $1,102,50000 12600000|  $1.10250000 | (511,810.75)
o | 2030200102 [Limked Excavation - Pond 4 126204| 126204) 5110607280 cuyd 876 ) $000 | 120,000.00| $1.102.60000 12000000 110280000 | (s2.672.60)
o | 20020003 |Limked Excavatn (hot Houk Orste) 056000( 950.000| 824300000 | cu.ya. 9025 neg 50.00 000 $0.00 00 £0.00 | (8,649,000,00)
vy ) 070,125| ©70.135| $10,186.417.50 cuyd $10.80 000 000 $0.00 00 $0.00 (510,188 417.50)
7
2030200105 |Linnlod Excavalion (el On Road) 275000( 275000( $a.71260000 cuyd 51350 .00 200 5000 000 5000 | ($3.712,500.00)
8
2030200100 [Seacing 2 82| ss%000 cuyd, sez0.00 $0.00 000 000 000 5000 | (553.300.00)
2030200107 |Ferlizat for Seeding @ 82| 56150000 cuye $75000 5000 000 50,00 00 000 | (501,500.00)
g, | 200200200 |Drminece Excereton Swak Dich) s2500( 52500  s210.00000 nt 400 0.0 000 $0.00 o 000 | (821000000
i
2040200100 [Tomporary Hey of Straw Baie 126 125 $8750.00 sach 7000 000 12600 5875000 12500 878000 000
20440800100 | Tomporary Sit Fancing teesa| 18880  sar20000 ot s2s0 $000 1888000|  $471,200.00 18.890.00] $47.20000 5000
1)
4030100101 | A1 Wasther Accass Road 1800 1m0 stegsa00 | cuwye s028 000 0.00 000 000 5000 [ (s16.50.00)
RF
7010801260 |Storm Drain Pipe (24) 0 10| 51190000 nn $8500 s0.00 00| $0.00 oo 000 | (51100000
1
7010301261 | Storm Crain Pips (46 tese|  tas2|  $30650000 na $250.00 sao0 Lry s000 oo 5000 | (5305,500.00)
1
7010301262 |Storm Drain Pipe (60°) 050 o%|  sms7s0.00 nt sas8.00 000 000 000 000 5000 | (208,760.00)
18
70803400100 |Incidoriat Concrata Paving (4" Thick) 180 80| 51200000 *ayd. 3000 $0.00 000 $000 00 00| 1200000
1)
T10010010C |Fiowable Fill- Type | 100 wo|  s1o0000 cuyd s180.00 0,00 00 s0.00 €00 000 | 19.000.00)
a7,
5, | 701000 Coctonte Febic 10|  1.000] 53.600.00 Ky S350 s0.00 €00 $0.00 000 8000 | ($3.500.00)
181
7110102020 |Ripenp (Cless 10 & 12° Thick) 200 20| 1500000 s5yd. 7820 s0.00 000 $0.00 om 5200 | (81500000}
18
7134140100 [Tomporary Lca) 1 1 $140875 | kempsum 5146876 .00 000 $0.00 0w 000 | s1a007n
72040102000 110000 115,000 $283,090.00 3.y2. 20 0.0 000 50.00 am $0.00 | (sz52.00000)
oy
7219100101 [Port-C-Lot (No Uity Traler) 1 1 57.5%0.00 sach $7.50000 5000 om 000 000 000 [ (s57.500.00)
7220100100 (Project Shs Ofice Buding (Equipped) 1 3| simoo00c sach $16,00000 $0.00 000 00 000, 5000 [ (51500000
7270100100 (Woblizaton 1 1| 5290000000 [ wmpeum | $2000,000.00 000 060| $1720.05000 00| $1.730,060.00 | (51,180,650.00)
24
700100100 [Hydro-Sascing 15, 3| s122500 e S3,8000 .00 000 $0.00 000 3000 | (122,600.00)
6
7400100100 |Constnuction Layout 1 1 $600000 | lump sum $5.000.00 000 000 000 000 5000 | ($5.00000)
200
12000109120 [Conetruction Photograph and Viden 1 1 $500000 | fump sum $5.000.00 $0.00 000 000 o0 000 | (5500000
27
i o 1 1| 1900000 | wmpoum $150,000.00 s000 000 $0.00 0w 5000 [ (5150,000.00)
0 x5) 2 2| 500000 oach $15.000.00 5000 000 s0.00 000 000 | (520,000.00)
0|
NS70°0140100 Dty Hydeant 2 2 $9,00000 ach 5450000 000 [T 5000 000 5000 | (59,0000}
n,
p Gato (26" Disrlor) 2 2| swoo00 ooch $9.5000 s0.00 0% 5000 200 000 | ($19.00000)
22
% Diamater) s 6| 510600000 sach $17.500.00 5000 000 $0.00 00 $0.00 | ($105.000.00)
o0 o700 86215000 |  cuyd $0.50 so00 000 $0.00 0 s000 [ (502.150.00)
34,
270,180 B
[ Totat Velua of Camoleted Wark
T Less Liouidated Dermanes
ST Net Aftor Demaces
Less 5 Relsined - ¥ sookcabi (10% < $600,000 / 5% > $500,000)
Nat Amount Due To Date
et Provious Pavment
Lass Punch List tems
T
indarrun Am. ] {526.580,002.50° Amount Due This Peyment
1 Time Used
Comoleted
Banind Schacule.
1. Quaniities & Work Approved by: 5. Paymand Racommended By:
‘Ghiat Project Inspactor Dats Puslc Works Civi Enginser Suparvior Date Budet Management Officar Dets
2. Faymont Roquesled by: 6. Payment Recommended By: 10, Paymart Rocommanded By:
Contractor Dete Director-Public Works Deto Purchasing Departrent Dats
3. Work & Quanitios Approved by: 7. Payment Approved By. 11. Paymeni Rocommended By:
Project Consutant Date Copartmantal DirsctomUeor Dapt.  Oudo
4. Work & Quarttios Approved by: 7. Paymert Approved By: 12 Poyment Auisd By:
Publc Works Project Enginear / Coordinator Dt Depamentei DirsctoriUesr Degt. Dt
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Jeremy Fontenot

From: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Frederick J. Trahan

Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: RE: FP&C Concurrence in 2nd Amendment (Amended GMP) - Bayou Vermilion Flood
Control Project / 50-J28-21-02 / F.50000897

Attachments: FP&C Concurrence inAmend2.pdf

Fred,

Please find this Office's Concurrence attached for your use and records; a hard-copy will not follow. This Office
recommends revising Amendment No. 2 to clearly indicate it adding $26,600,000 to the contract. This Office will only be
participating in Amendment No. 2.

Please contact me if | can assist you.

With regards,

Lyle E. Savant, Arch.

FP&C Project Manager

State of Louisiana - Div. of Admin.

----- Original Message-----

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayettelA.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@Ia.gov>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Jeremy
Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>

Subject: Re: Amended GMP - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project / 50-J28-21-02 / F.50000897

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Yes
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2022, at 8:00 AM, Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@Ila.gov> wrote:

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

City Council Investigation 003444



State of Louisiana - Div. of Admin.

[Facility Planning and Control]<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/FPC/fpc.htm__;!!M-
IDCf6hR8hg!Svrkdkr5EcNdIhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5IpwUAA5d48GMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjpdlustfo21Y$>

Claiborne Building

1201 N. Third St., Suite 7-160

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

P.0O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095
(225) 219-1154

Non-State Project Guidelines:

non-state-entity-capital-outlay-administrative-
guidelines.pdf<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.doa.la.gov/media/tcdfosbp/non-state-entity-capital-outlay-
administrative-guidelines.pdf__;!IM-
IDCthRShg!5vrkdkr5EcNdIhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5IpwUAA5d4SGMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjpdluK3hbtJE$>

Links & Forms:

Project Administration: Non-State - Louisiana Division of Administration
(http://la.gov)<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.doa.la.gov/doa/fpc/project-administration-non-state/__;!!M-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkr5EcNdIhHZ_w_pY_PePUKI8NSIpwUAA5d48GMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjpdlu800sAX8S>

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
1515 E. University Ave., Bldg. A / Lafayette, LA 70506 P.O. Box 4017-C / Lafayette, LA 70502
p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fjtrahan@lafayettela.gov<mailto:fitrahan@lafayettela.gov>

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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.lafayettela.gov&d=DwlGaQ&c=xIPCXuHzMdaH2Flc1sgyicYpGQbQbUIKDEmgNF3_wl0&r=u7G0_DGmim2AnP
QYmUfoabnw8azdkZVXSPCellkWgho&m=ZYZZ1klv_-WFYStrRDo6YNa8MsplGsOcRdtdNBCfMY8&s=i6wn5e2up5-
BbXPcOOTY7xC7algLvycwHyVIbkI2618&e= <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
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3A__ www.lafayettela.gov&d=DwQF3g&c=xIPCXuHzMdaH2Flc1sgyicYpGQbQbUIKDEmMgNF3_wl0&r=u7G0_DGmim2AnP
QYmUfoabnw8azdkZVXSPCelJkWgbo&m=kddIAEdJRNEsLcPBCIEtHUbKbS7 pKDAVZgxOxZznJKc&s=GhMxnRoCP770cOizsp
1hvPmX1-xqwn-kL4wOKSxQspE&e=>

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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/uri?u=http-
3A__www.lafayettela.gov&d=DwIGaQ&c=xIPCXuHzMdaH2Flc1sgyicYpGQbQbUIKDEmMgNF3_wl0&r=u7G0_DGmim2AnP
QYmUfoabnw8azdkZVXSPCellkWgho&m=2YZZ1klv_-WFYStrRDo6YNa8MsplGsOcRdtdNBCfMY8&s=i6wn5e2up5-
BbXPcOOTY7xC7algLvycwHyVIbkI26i8&e=
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Facility Planning and Control

State of Louigiana
Division of Administration

JAY DARDENNE
COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR

DATE: TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2022

To: MR. JOSHUA S. GUILLORY, MAYOR-PRESIDENT
LAFAYETTE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
ATTN.: MR. FRED TRAHAN, CIVIL ENG. SUPERVISOR

fitrahan(elafa vettela.zov

FrROM: Lyle E. Savant, FP&C Project Manager

RE: CONCURRENCE IN CONSTRUCTION — BAYOU VERMILION FLOOD CONTROL,
PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION (LAFAYETTE)
FP&C No.’s: 50-J28-21-02/ F.50000897

Transmitted is the Request for FP&C Concurrence in Construction Contract Award form with my
signature, concurring in the award of the construction portion for this project, to Rigid
Constructors, LLC in the amount of $26,600,000. Please note that LA R.S. 38§2241 (A)(2)
requires the Executed Amendment to be recorded with the Parish Clerk of Court within 30 days
after the work has begun. Please provide this Office with a copy of the Executed Construction
Amendment No. 2 bearing the Clerk of Court’s recordation, the contractor’s Performance and
Payment Bonds, Liability Insurance, Non-Collusion Affidavit, Attestation Clause (LA R.S.
38§2227), Verification of Employees (LARS. 38§2212.10) and Notice to Proceed (NTP) prior
to your first Request for Disbursement (RD) for this service.

In accordance with our Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA), the State share is calculated as
$26,525,000 / $26,600,000 = 99.72% of the base construction contract, since your Office has
contributed $7,704,896 (Real Estate, design, Pre-Const. & Amend 1 Const.) to date. FP&C
will apply this percentage to each of the contractor’s monthly applications for payment, submitted
with a Request for Disbursement RD) Form for reimbursement each month. Please insure that
RD's are signed by yourself. If the Pay App. includes Stored Materials, the engineer must
confirm storage on site and attach materials invoices.

In order to determine the level of State participation, if any, any Draft Amendments must be
submitted for FP&C review prior to execution _thereof. However, please note that the State will
not be responsible nor pay for any costs for delays, so you as the Owner must act as project
conditions warrant in regards to executing Amendments or Change Orders (if required).

This Office looks forward to the success of this project. Please contact me if I can assist you.

s

Toject Manager

With regatds,

Lyle ETQAM, Arch:

P. O. Box 94095 + BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 20804-2095 $ (225) 342-0820 4 1-800-354-9548  Fax(225) 342-7624
An EqQuaL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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Request for FP&C Concurrence in Construction Contract Award

Project 50-J28-21-02 Granteo: Lafayetto Parlsh

Project Name:  Bayou Vermilion Flood Contact Person: Lorrio Toups
Control, Planning and >
Construction Phone Number: (337) 291-8202

To he comploted by the Lafayette Parish

The following Information Is attachod and tho Lafayetto Parish roquosts FPEC’s concurronce in tho award

M T 2
of tho construction contract for$ Antislpatess Cost (Phasa 1 ) to
000 Rigld Constructors, LLC

(Total Bid) [Contractari

final construction documents (plans and specifications)
Construction docunment addenda
Certification that tho cooparative ondeavor agresmont’s ownarship of property requirecments havo been met

Evidence of cutrant commitment and avaitability of match andfor In-kind mateh

Contifiod 1abulation of bids or proposals with racommendation for award

Certification that the procurément was in accordance with the Public Bid Law

we /) P H

Grantea:

v
J
v
¥
‘/' N] Certifiod praof of publication of adventisement for procurement
v
v
N ]

Date:  _ L/.z 7/&?/‘ _

8
Joshua 8. Guillory
{Type or Print Name]

ﬂ_ To be completed by FP&C and returned to the Lefayette Parish

; FP&C cancurs in construction contract award
(Lafayette Parish must submita Request for Disbursement Form (0 draw from State funds)

O FP&C does not in I ct award
Reason:

(Lafayette Parish my, resolve ang th bmit another Request for FP&C Concurrence In Construction Contract

Award)

Project Manager: Date:

fAemit to: Mr. Lylo Savant
Facifity Planning & Contro!
LA Division of Administration
Post Office Box 94095
Baton Rouge, La. 70804-9095

Thank you for your cooperation!

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
— Praject No, 8021
ITEM PAY UNIT
NO. PAY ITEM UNIT PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT
103-01-00101 |CMAR P fon Services ——i Lump Sum ~ | 20,000.00 1 $  20,000.00
201-01-00200 |Clearing and Grubbing Acre s 4,500.00 40 §  180,000.00
202-01-00100 |R | of Structures and O Lump Sum $  35,000.00 1 $ 3500000
203-02-00101 _|Limited Excavation - Pond 3 Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 184,493 $  1,614,31375
203-02-00102_|Limited -Pond 4 Cu. Yds. $ 8.75 126,294 $  1,105,072.50
203-02-00103 _|Limited {Short Haul Onsite) Cu. Yds. $ 9.25 956,000 $  §,843,000.00
203-02-00104 _|Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) Cu. Yds. $ 10.50 970,135 $ 10,186,415.00
203-02-00105 _|Limited E: ion (Haul On Road) Cu. Yds. s 13.50 275,000 $  3,712,500.00
~ 203-02-00106 |Seeding - Acre $ 650.00 82 $  53,300.00
_ 203-02-00107 _|Fertilizer for Seeding - N Acre $ 750.00 82 $  61,500.00
203-02-00200 |Drainage E> lon (Swale Ditch) Ln. Ft. s 400| 52,500 $  210,000.00
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale Each s 70.00 125 s 8,750.00
204-06-00100 | Temporary Sitt Fencing B = — Ln. Ft. $ 2.50 18,880 $ 47,2000
403-01-00101__|All Weather Access Road Cuvds,  |S 9.25 1,800 $  16,650.00
701-03-01260 _|Storm Drain Pipe (24") Ln. Ft, $ 85.00 140 s 11,900.00|
701-03-01261 | Storm Drain Pipe (48") Ln. Ft. S 250.00 1,462 S 365500.00
701-03-01262__|Storm Drain Pipe (60°) Ln. FL. $ 385.00 950 $  365,750.00
706-03-00100 _|Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) .. Sq. Yd. $ 80.00 150 $ 12,0000
~ 710-01-00100 _|Flowable Fill - Type { Cu. Yd. $ 180.00 100 $  18,000.00
_ 711-01-00100 _|Geotextile Fabric - Sq. Yd $ 3.50 1,000 s 3,500.00
| 711-01-02020 |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) Sq. Yd s 75.00 200 |§  15000.00
713-01-00100 |TﬂE9Iﬂ Signs and Barricades (| ials supplied by LCG) Lumg Sum 3 1,498.75 1 $ 1,488.75
~ 720-01-02000 |Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channel Liner) (Type C) Sa. Yd, $ 2,30 110000 | §$  253,000.00
721-01-00101 _|Port-O-Let (No Utifity Trailer) - Each $ 7,500.00 | 1 $ 7,500.00
722-01-00100 |Project Site Office Buikling (Equipped) Each $ 1500000 1 $ 15,000.00
727-01-00100 | Mobikzation Lump Sum $ 2,800,000.00 1 $  2,900,000.00
738-01-00100 |Hydro-Seeding - - Acre S 3,500.00 35 $  122,500.00
740-01-00100_|C Layout - Lump Sum $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
1200-01-00100_|Construction Phatographs and Video Lump Sum s 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Grading Lump Sum 5 150,000.00 1 $  150,000.00
NS-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5') Each $  15,000.00 2 $  30,000.00
NS-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant Each $ 4,500.00 2 S 9,000.00
NS-701-014-0101 |Flap Gate (24" Di ) Each s 9,500.00 2 $ 1900000
NS-701-014-0102 |Flap Gate (48" Diameter) Each $  17,500.00 6 $  105,000.00
| NS-701-014-0103 | Earthen Channel intake Structure ~ Cu.Yds. $ 950 9700 |$ 9215000

fastoa lb e TV

Dana 1 ar1

Total= $ 30,600.000.00
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Jeremy Fontenot

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Lyle Savant

Cc: Chad Nepveaux; Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: RE: FP&C Concurrence in 2nd Amendment (Amended GMP) - Bayou Vermilion Flood

Control Project / 50-J28-21-02 / F.50000897

Thanks for the prompt action Lyle.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Frederick J. Trahan <fitrahan@LafayettelLA.gov>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayettelA.gov>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mchadeengineers.com>; Jeremy
Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>

Subject: RE: FP&C Concurrence in 2nd Amendment (Amended GMP) - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project / 50-J28-

21-02 / F.50000897

*H** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. ****

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

-----Original Message--—--

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayettelA.gov>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Jeremy
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
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On Mar 21, 2022, at 8:00 AM, Lyle Savant <lyle.Savant@la.gov> wrote:

**#** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. **** Fred,
Please confirm that Amendment No. 2 will add $26,600,000 to the existing contract.
Please advise,

Lyle E. Savant, Arch.

FP&C Project Manager

State of Louisiana - Div. of Admin.

[Facility Planning and Control]<https://urldefense.com/v3/_http://www.doa.Iouisiana.gov/FPC/fpc.htm M-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkrSECNdINHZ_w_pY_PePUKIBNSIpwUAA5A48GMmiri83SBCrvNSHDrjpdIustfo21Y$>

Claiborne Building

1201 N. Third St., Suite 7-160

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095
(225) 219-1154

Non-State Project Guidelines;
non-state-entity-capital-outlay-administrative-
guidelines.pdf<https://urldefense.com/v3/_https://www.doa.la.gov/media/tcdfosbp/non-state-entity-capitaI-outlay-
administrative-guidelines.pdf__;!IM-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkr5EcNdIhHZ_W_pY_PePUKi8N5|pwUAA5d48GMmiri83SBCrvN8HDrjpdluK3hbtJE$>

Links & Forms:

Project Administration: Non-State - Louisiana Division of Administration
(https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://la.gov__;!IM-
IDCf6hR8hg!6_XRY2jUizS7J0stSRQgYXI)_V309ef0jgzHMNnB{TOIX_55QVT59vCGc8-Md3NICyPB52sS
)<https://urldefense.com/v3/_https://www.doa.Ia.gov/doa/fpc/project-administration-non-state/ ;M-
IDCf6hR8hg!5vrkdkr5ECNd IhHZ_w_pY_PePUKi8N5IpwUAA5d48GMmiri83SBCrvNSH Drjpdlu800sAx8$>

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@ LafayetteLA.gov>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Jeremy
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
amended the extents of Phase I to allow for a GMP of $30,600,000. This would allow LCG to provide for its funding

match and exhaust the Capital Qutlay funds in its entirety (526,600,000). Attached is a copy of the amended GMP for
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
p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / ﬁtrahan@Iafayettela.gov<mailto:fjtrahan@lafayettela.gov>

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
3A_www.Iafayettela.gov&d=Dw|GaQ&c=xlPCXuHszaH2FlclsgyicYpGQbeU9KDEmgNF3_wIO&r=u7GO_DGmim2AnP
QYmeoaanSazdeVXSPCeJJngbo&m=ZYZZlkIv_—WFYStrRDoGYNaSMspleOcRdtdNBCfMY8&s=i6wn5e2up5-
BbXPcOOTY7xC7algLvycwHyVIbkI2618&e= <https:// urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.lafayettela.gov&d=DwQF3g&c=xIPCXuHzMda HZFIclsgyicYpGQbeUQKDEmgNF3_wlO&r=u7GO_DGmimZAnP
QYmUfoabnw8azdkzVXSPCellkWgho&m=kdd IAEdJRNEchPBCJEtHUbeS7pKDAqux0sznJKc&s=GthnRoCP770cOizsp
1hvPmX1-xqwn-kL4WOKSxQspE&e=>

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
3A_www.Iafayettela.gov&d=leGaQ&c=leCXuHszaH2FlclsgyicYpGQbeUQKDEmgNF3_w|0&r=u7GO_DGmim2AnP
QYmeoaanSazdeVXSPCeJJngbo&m=ZYZZlklv_—WFYStrRDoGYNa8MspIGsOcRdthBCfMY8&s=i6wn5e2up5-
BbXPcOOTY7xC7algLvycwHyVibki26i8&e=

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

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 7:26 AM

To: Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Cc: Chad Nepveaux

Subject: Revised Pay Request

Attachments: 02 - Contractor Payments with C. O. Columns & Liquid Dam & PunchList.xls

It occurred to me that Lyle doesn’t want to see “change orders”, but rather amendments so | modified the pay request
to reflect the actual current condition. It would also be more proper to include the quantities in the amendments that
they occurred.

Frederick Trahan, P.E. | Civil Engineering Supervisor

Lafayette Consolidated Government — Project Control Division
1515 E. University Ave., Bldg. A / Lafayette, LA 70506

P.0. Box 4017-C / Lafayette, LA 70502

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

705 W. University Avenuc

Lafayette, LA 70506

http://www.lafayettela.gov

1
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1112222

Contractor: Rigki Constructors, LLC

Project Thto: Bayou Vermillon Fiood Contral Contract Thme: 147
Contract No.: 500-16-070 Payment No. 2 Time Used Through Thia Payment 5
LCG DPW No: 1780 Daye Over | Under 84
Penalty Amount $5,000.00
Total Penalty Amount $0.00
I = i ——= — =
Ghange
Item # Line-item Description Contract Order  Adjustod Contract Unit Unit Qty-This Amt-This Pravious Previous Total Over/Under
Quanlity  ndum#) Asdmis  Adim# Total __ Quantity Price Measure Price Payment Payment Oty Amt Gty Extenslons Extensions
3 103-01-00101 |CMAR Preconsinuction Services 1 0 0 0 0 1 $20,000.00 lump sum $20,000.00 $0.00 1.00 $20,000.00 1.00| $20,000.00 $0.00
2 201-01-00200 | Clearing and Grubbing 0| 0 40 0 40 40 $180,000.00 acre $4,500.00 $0.00 0,00} $0.00 0,00} §0.00 ($180,000,00)|
}
3 20201-00100 | Removal of Structures and Obstructions 0 0 1 0 1 1 $35,000.00 ump sum $35,000.00 $0.00 0,00} $0.00 0.00| 50.00 {$85,000.00)|
4 2030200101 |Limited Excavation - Pond 3 0| 126,000| 58,403 0 184,403  184493|  $1,614,313.76 cu yd. $8.75 $0.00 126,00000|  $1,102,500.00 1286,000.00) $1,102,500.00 (3511,813.75)|
)
’ 203-02-00102 | Limited Excavation - Pond 4 0| 128,000 204 0 126,284| 126204  $1,106,072.50 ou yd. 38.75 $0.00 126,000.00  $1,102,600.00 128,000.00| $1,102,500.00 ($2.572.50)}
)
203-02-00103 | Limited Excavation (Shart Haul Onsite) o 0 956,000 0 950,000 @56,000|  $8,843,000.00 cu, yd. §0.25 $0.00 0.00| 50.00 0.00| $0.00 | (38,
-]
203-02-00104  |Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) 0| 0| 970,135 0| 970,135  670,135| $10,186,417.60 cu. yd. $10.60 $0.00 0.00] $0.00 0.00] $0.00 | ($10,186,417.50)]
7
20302-00105 | Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) 0 0| 275,000 a 275,000 275000  $3,712,500.00 cu. yd. $13,50 $0.00 0.00] $0.00 0.00] $0.00 | ($3,712,500,00)}
8
2030200108 | Seeding 0| 0 82 0| 9 $0.00 cu. yd. $650.00 $0.00 0,00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 $0.00
203-02-00107 | Fertizer for Seading o o 82 0 0| $0.00 cu, yd. $750.00 $0.00 0.00] 5000 0.00 $0.00 §0.00
203-02-00200 | Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) 0 0| 52500 0 52,500 52,500 $210,000.00 In. $4.00 $0.00 0.00] §0.00 0.00] $0.00 ($210,000.00)|
9)
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale 0 125 0 0 125 125| $8,750.00 each §70.00 $0.00 125,00} $8,750.00 125.00| $8,750.00 $0.00
10;
204-08-00100 | Temporary Sit Fencing of 18,880 0 0 16,880 18,880 $47,200.00 In. ft. $2.50 $0.00 18,880.00| $47,200,00 18,830.00 $47,200,00 80,00
11}
403-01-00101 | All Weather Access Road 0 0 1,800 0| 1,800 1,800 $16,650.00 cu. yd. $0.25 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00] $0.00 {$10,650.00)|
12
701-03-01260 |Storm Drain Pipe (24%) 0 0| 140 0 140 140 $11,900.00 In. ft, $B85.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00| $0.00 (511,800.00)}
13
7010301261 |Sterm Draln Pipe (487) 0| 0| 1,402 0 1,462 1462 $365,500.00 In ft. $250.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00 $0.00 (8365,500.00)]
14}
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60*) 0| 0| 950 0 050 850 $365,750.00 In i $385,00 50.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00] $0.00 {$366,750.00))
15]
706-03-00100  Incidental Concrete Paving (4 Thick) 0 0 160 0| 150 150| $12,000.00 sq. yd. $80.00 $0.00 0.00| 50.00 0.00] $0.00 ($12,000.00)
16}
7100100100 |Flowatle Fill - Type | 0| 0| 100 0 100 100 $18,000.00 cu, W, $180.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00| $0.00 {$18,000.,00)
1
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711-01-00100 |Geotexile Fabric 1,000/ 1,000 1,000 $3,500.00 sq. yd. $3.50 $0.00 0.00] $0.00 0.00| $0.00 ($3,500.00).
18,

711-01-02020 |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) 200 200 200/ §15,000.00 sq. yd. $75.00 $0.00 0.00/ $0.00 0.00 $0.00 (315,000.00)
18

713-01-00100 [Temporary Signs end Barricades (Materials suppfied by LCG) 1 1 1 $1,408.76 lump sum $1,408.75 $0.00 0.00] $0.00 0.00| 30.00 {$1,498.76)
20,
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3. Work & Quantities Approved by:

Project Consultant Date

4. Work & Quantlies Approved by:

Public Works Project Engineer / Coordinator Date

7. Payment Approved By:

Departmental Director/User Dept. Date

7. Payment Approved By

Departmental Director/User Dept. Date

City Council Investigation

7200102000 |Erosion Contral System, Flexible {Channe! Liner) (Type C) 110,000 110,000 110,000 $253,000.00 59, yd. $230 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00/ 3000 |  ($253,000.00)
21
721-01-00101 | Port-O-Let (No Utllity Trailer) 1 1 1 $7,500.00 each $7,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($7.500.00)
22|
7220100100  |Project Site Office Bullding (Equipped) 1 1 1 $15,000.00 each $15,000.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00),
-2
727-01-00100 | Mobiization 1 1 1| $2,800,000.00 fump sum $2,600,000.00 $0.00 060| $1,739,050.00 080  $1,739,050.00 | ($1,180,050.00)
24)
738-01-00100 | Hydro-Seeding 35 35 35| $122,500.00 acre $3.500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00) $0.00 ($122,500.00)|
| 251
740-01-00100 | Construction Layout 1 1 1 $5,000.00 lump sum $5,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00)|
| 26)
and Video 1 1 1 $5,000.00 lump sum $5,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 {$5,000.00)
27
NS-203-01-00400 | Final Site Grading 1 1 1 $150,000.00 fump sum $150,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($150,000.00)
20}
NS-701-06-00200| Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5%) 2 2 2 $30,000.00 each $15,000.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00}
30}
N§-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant 2 2 2 $9,000.00 each $4,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00] 30,00 ($9,000.00)
31}
NS-701-014-0101|Flap Gate (24" Diameter) 2 2 2 $18,000.00 each $0,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0,00 $0.00 (512,000.00)
32;
NS-701-014-0102| Flap Gate (48" Diameter) L 8| 8 $105,000.00 each $17,600.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($105,000.00)
{33
N$-701-014-0103| Earthen Channel Intake Structure 49,700 9,700 8,700 $02,150.00 cu. yd. $0.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00| $0.00 ($92,150.00)
34
{526,465,202.50)
 Total Contract Price |_$30,600 002.50 Total Value of Completed Work $4,020,000.00
Fchan;e Orderfs] I 50.00 Less Liquidated Damages $0.00
|Adiusted Contract Price | $30,600 002.50 Net After Damages $4,020,000.00
Less % Retalned - if applicable (10% < $500,000 / 5% > $500,000) 5% $201,000.00
Net Amount Dus Ta Dals $3,819,000.00
Less Previous Payment $4,020,000.00
Less Punch List ltems
Overrun Amt. T $0.00 |
Underrun Amt. | (528,485,202.50) Amount Duo This Payment
Net | 1528 485 202.50 Time Used
Completed
1. Quantites & Work Approved by: 5. Payment Recommended By: 0. Payment Recommended By:
Chief Project Inspector Date Public Works Civii Engineer Supenvisor Date Budget Management Officer Date
2. Payment Requested by: 8. Payment Recommended By: 10. Payment Recommended By:
Contractor Date Director-Public Works Date Purchasing Department Date

1. Payment Recommended By:

12. Payment Audited By:
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Jeremy Fontenot

From: Pamela Granger

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Frederick J. Trahan; Chad Nepveaux; Michael Hicks; Gregory Logan

Ce: Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: Privileged and confidential CMAR BVFC Homewood/CIDC Regional Detention Special
Conditions

Attachments: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Homewood Detention Pay Application No. 3.pdf

Importance: High

All,

See attached description below for the additional work item that should be added for Amendment No. 3 as a
Specification Special Condition. You should require a signature for A dment No. 3 that the contractor
acknowledges that includes this item at $2.5M lump sum paid in partial payments as described below and also 1800
linear feet in silt fence for the additional quantity placed on the CIDC site. The attached pay estimate No. 3 would
pay 50% of the $2.5M for the “Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing Assimilation” work which is $1.25M. The
other mobilization item still remains open (as it has to since future pay estimates have to go through the state and
we need to match our specifications with payout). As soon as he digs 330,000 cy of dirt it will put them at the 60%
complete which on the original mobilization he will get an additional $580,000 with that pay estimate. Once he
finishes 80% he gets another 10% of the mobilization which is $290K and then when he finishes the $30M job he
gets the remainder of the $2.9M mobilization which is $290K. Once the additional Phase II Capital Outlay funds
are added and he completes 25% of that work he will start collecti g the r inder of the “Demobilization,
Relocation and Phasing Assimilation”. So in total for all mobilization, etc. he will get $5.4M. Typically mobilization
runs about 5% on big jobs but as much as 8-10% on small jobs. So if the project goes to $60M (Current $30M plus
additional $20M from capital Outlay plus $10M in matches and other funds) you will have paid 9% in mobilization
total. If the project stops at the $31.25M you will have paid $4.15 M which is 12.9% in mobilization. Let me know
your thoughts.

Work Item 727-01-00101 “Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing Assimilation” — The work covered under this work
item shall include the demobilization, relocation and remobilization of equipment and materials and personnel to an
additional project location per the direction of the owner or owner’s representative as well as the bifurcation of equipment
and personnel resources for construction within both the initial and secondary site. This work shall be applicable after
mobilization of equipment and labor to initial project site is complete and work on initial site is greater than 40% complete
at the time the contractor is directed to relocate by owner regardless of reason. Payment for work associated with this item
shall be lump sum and include any and all costs of demobilization, relocation and bifurcation of cquipment and labor
resources between both sites, disruption of construction activities and any incidental downtime or delay costs due to land
acquisition; court injunctions; utility relocations; additional phases; funding acquisition for additional phases. Payment for
this work shall be made in partial payments in accordance with the table below. Payment shall not be adjusted beyond the
identified lump sum in contract and/or amendment in the event of an overall adjusted contract price once additional funding
is obtained and regardless of the number of project phases. The 2nd, 3" and 4% partial payments shall only be paid during
Phase II of the contract/project.

Contract/Construction Milestone Allowable Percent of Lump Sum Price for
Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing
Assimilat

1 Partial Payment at Time of Demobilization and 50

Remobilization of equipment and personnel to

second site location

City Council Investigation
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2nd Partial Payment after 25% Complete with
Phase II

20

3" Partial Payment after 50% Complete with Phasc 20
I
4" Partial Payment after 75% Complete with Phase 10

i}

City Council Investigation
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Pamela Gonzales Granger, PE
Owner/Principal

McBADE

DUSTOC ENGINEERNG, iNC. is now a Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 Iberia St. Suite 5

Youngsville, La 70592

Phone: (337) 451-5823

Alternate Phone: (337) 237-4520

Fax: (337) 857-5947

pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com

***please note address

www.mcbadeengineers.com

WOSB, EDWOSB, DBE/WBE
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3130122

Contractor: Rigid Constructors, LLC Project Title: Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Contract Time: 147
Contract No.: 500-15-070 Payment No. 3 Time Used Through This Payment 2
LCG DPW No: 1760 Days Over / Under -103
Penalty Amount $5,000.00
Total Penalty Amount $0.00
Amendm - = T
Item # Line-item Description Contract ent Adjusted Contract Unit Unit Qty-This Amt-This Previous Previous Total OverfUnder
Amend#1 _Amend.&: Total  Quanti Price Measure Pri Payment Payment Extensions
1 103-01-00101 (CMAR Preconstruction Services 1 0 0 0 0 1 $20,000.00 [ump sum $20,000.00 $0.00 1.00 $20,000.00 1.00. $20,000.00 $0.00
)
2 201-01-00200  |Clearing and Grubbing 0| 0 40 0 40 40 $180,000.00 acre $4,500.00 $0.00 12.00 $54,000.00 12.00 $54,000.00 (8126,000.00)
)
5 202-01-00100 |Removal of Structures and Obstructions 0 0 1 0 1 1 $35,000.00 lump sum $35,000.00 $0.00 0.35 $12,250.00 0.35 $12,250.00 ($22,750.00)
)
4 203-02-00101  |Limited Excavation - Pond 3 0| 126,000| 58493 0 184,493 184,493 $1,614,313.75 cu. yd. $8.75 $0.00 189,970.00, $1,662,237.50 189,970.00 $1,662,237.50 $47,923.75
5 203-02-00102 |Limited Excavation - Pond 4 0| 126,000 294 0 126,294 126,294|  $1,105,072.50 cu. yd. $8.75 $0.00 131,249.00 $1,148,428.75 131,249.00| $1,148,428.76 $43,356.25
)
203-02-00103  |Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) 0 0| 956,000 0 956,000 956,000(  $8,843,000.00 cu. yd. $9.25 $0.00 1,022,921.00 $9,462,019.25 1,022,921.00 $9,462,018.25 $619,019.25
8)
203-02-00104 |Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) 0 0| 970,135 0 970,135| 970,135| $10,186,417.50 cu. yd. $10.50 $0.00 120,433.00 $1,264,546.50 120,433.00 $1,264,546.50 ($8,921,871.00)
7)
203-02-00105  |Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) 0 0| 275,000 0| | 275,000 275000/ $3,712,500.00 cu. yd. $13.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($3,712,500.00)
8)
203-02-00106 |Seeding 0 0| 82 0 82 82 $53,300.00 cu. yd. $650.00 $0.00 0.00. $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($53,300.00)
9
203-02-00107 | Fertilizer for Seeding 0 0 82 0 82, 82 $61,500.00 cu. yd. $750.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 {$61,500.00)
10)
203-02-00200 |Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) 0 0 52,500 0 52,500 52,500 $210,000.00 In. ft. $4.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($210,000.00).
11)
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale 0 125 0 0 125 125 $8,750.00 each $70.00 $0.00 125.00 $8,750.00 125.00 $8,750.00 $0.00
12
204-06-00100 |Temporary Silt Fencing 0| 18,880 0| 0 18,880 18,880 $47,200.00 In. ft. $2.50 1,800.00 $4,500.00 18,880.00 $47,200.00 20,680.00 $61,700.00 $4,500.00
13;
403-01-00101 | All Weather Access Road 0 0 1,800 o 1,800 1,800 $16,850.00 cu. yd. $9.25 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($16,650.00)
14)
701-03-01260 | Storm Drain Pipe (24"} 0| 0| 140 0 140 140 $11,900.00 In. ft. $85.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($11,900.00)
15
701-03-01261 (Storm Drain Pipe {48") 0 0| 1.462 0 1,462 1462 $365,500.00 inft. $250.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 (3385,500.00)
16)
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") 0 0 950 0 050 950 $365,750.00 In. ft. $385.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 {$365,750.00)
17)
706-03-00100 | Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) 0 0 150 0 150 150, $12,000.00 sq. yd. $80.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 (812,000.00)
18)
710-01-00100 |Flowable Fill - Type | 0 0 100 0 100 100 $18,000.00 cu. yd. $180.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($18,000.00)|
19)
711-01-00100 |Geotextile Fabric 0 0 1,000 o 1,000 1,000 $3,500.00 sq. yd. $3.50 $0.00 0.00. $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00)
20,
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711-01-02020 |Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) 200 0 200 200 $15,000.00 sq. yd. $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00. $0.00 ($15,000.00)
21)
713-01-00100 Signs and i (M supplied by LCG) 1 0 1 1 $1498.75 lump sum $1,498.76 $0.00 075 $1,124.06 0.75 $1,124.08 (8374.69)
22
720-01-02000 |Erosion Control System, Fiexible (Channe! Liner) (Type C) 110,000 0 110,000f 110,000 $253,000.00 sq. yd. $2.30 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($253,000.00)|
23)
721-01-00101  |Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) 1 0 1 1 $7,500.00 each $7,500.00 $0.00 1.00 $7,500.00 1.00 $7,500.00 $0.00
24)
722-01-00100 |Project Site Office Building (Equipped) 1 0 1 1 $15,000.00 each $15,000.00 $0.00 1.00, $15,000.00 1.00| $15,000.00 $0.00
25,
727-01-00100  |Mobilization 1 0 1 1 $2,900,000.00 [ump sum $2,500,000.00 $0.00 0.60 $1,739,060.00 0.60 $1,739,050.00 ($1,160,950.00),
26)
727-01-00101 | D« and Phasing 0 1 1 1 $2,500,000.00 lump sum $2,500,000.00 0.50. $1,250,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.50 $1,250,000.00 ($1,250,000.00)
27
739-01-00100 |Hydro-Seeding 35 0| 35 35 $122,500.00 acre $3,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($122,500.00),
29)
740-01-00100 | Construction Layout 1 o 1 1 $5,000.00 lump sum $5,000.00 $0.00 0.70 $3,500.00 0.70 $3,500.00 ($1,500.00)
30}
1200-01-00100 |Construction Photegraphs and Video 1 0 1 1 $6,000.00 lump sum $5,000.00 $0.00 1.00 $5,000.00 1.00; $5,000.00 $0.00
31)
NS-203-01-00400 |Final Site Grading 1 o 1 1 $150,000.00 lump sum $150,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($150,000.00)
32)
NS-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5) 2| 0] 2| 2 $30,000.00 each $15,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00! $0.00 ($30,000.00),
33)
NS-701-014-0100 Dry Hydrant 2 0 2 2 $9,000.00 each $4,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ($9,000.00)
34
NS-701-014-0101 |Flap Gate (24" Diameter) 2 0 2 2 $19,000.00 each $9,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00; $0.00 ($19,000.00)
35
NS-701-014-0102|Flap Gate (48" Diameter) 8 0 6 6 $105,000.00 each $17,500.00 $0.00 0.00; $0.00 0.00 $0.00 {$105,000.00)
|__38)
INS-701-014-0103 |Earthen Channel Intake Structure 9,700 0 9,700 9,700 $92,150.00 cu. yd. $9.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00, $0.00 ($92,150.00),
37
A s Pymt + Prev Amt 1,483,596 $15,450,606.06 1,485,397 $16,705,106.06 ($16,394,896.44)
Original Contract Price Total Value of Completed Work $16,705,106.06
Amendment(s’ Less Liquidated Damages $0.00
[Adjusted Contract Price Net After Damages $16,705,106.06
Less % Retained - if applicable (10% < $500,000 / 5% > $500,000) 5% $835,255.30
Net Amount Due To Date $15,869,850.76
Less Previous Payment $14,678,075.76
Less Punch List ltems $0.00
§verrun Amt
Underrun Amt. Amount Due This Payment
Net Time Used
Completed
Ahead of Schedule 20.54%
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1. Quantities & Work Approved by:

5. Payment Recommended By:

9. Payment Recommended By:

Public Works Civil Engineer Supervisor Date

6. Payment Recommended By:

Budget Management Officer Date

10. Payment Recommended By:

Chief Project Inspector Date
2. Payment Requested by:
Contractor Date

3. Work & Quantities Approved by:

Director-Public Works Date

7. Payment Approved By:

Purchasing Department Date

11. Payment Recommended By:

Project Consultant Date

4. Work & Quantities Approved by:

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:19 PM

To: ~ Jeremy Fontenot; Pamela Granger

Cc: Chad Nepveaux

Subject: Amendment No. 3

Attachments: Amendment No. 3 - to Rigid's Contract.docx

WE are looking at executing this Amendment this week pending your review.

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

http://fwww.lafayettela.gov
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AMENDMENT NO. 3
to the
CONTRACT - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT RISK

THIS AMENDMENT, made and entered into this day of April, 2022 by and between
the Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, Lafayette, Louisiana, hereinafter called
“LCG”, and Rigid Constructors, LLC, hereinafter called the “Contractor.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS: The parties listed above entered into a contract on February 2, 2022 (the “Contract”)
for Construction Management at Risk services for the Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project,
hereinafter referred to as the “Project;” and

WHEREAS: LCG has secured funding for the construction of Phase 1 of the Project, as described
in the Contract Documents, and the continuation of this Project after the completion of Phase 1 is
contingent upon LCG receiving additional funding sufficient to pay for the subsequent Project
phase(s); and

WHEREAS: The Owner wishes to acknowledge and establish the maximum participation of the
Capital Outlay Grant Program to be $26,525,000 for the GMP/Construction of the project and
$75,000 for Administration of the grant by Facility Planning and Control; and

WHEREAS: The Contract Documents provides for the establishment of a Guaranteed Maximum
Price for the entire Project, with an allocation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price to Phase 1 and
the subsequent, unfunded phase(s), through execution of a Guaranteed Maximum Price
Amendment, but the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment will initially add construction
services for Phase 1 of the Project to the Contract only; and

WHEREAS: The Owner has already provided for the execution of Amendments 1 and 2 to the
contract setting the GMP prior to plan completion to establish pay items for preliminary work; and

WHEREAS: The Owner seeks to amend the GMP to provide for amendments to the Contract
Documents; and

WHEREAS: The Contract requires an additional item of work and amendments to others to
consider for the demobilization at the Homewood site and mobilization to the Duhon Road site.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to amend the Contract Documents as follows:

L

Delete the Mobilization work item in the Standard Specification as written and replace with the
following amended Mobilization work item due to the necessity too equitably account for+- above
normal upfront costs being borne by the Contractor.

1
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Work Item 727-01-00100 “Mobilization” — The work covered under this item consists of
preparatory work and operations, including necessary movement of personnel, equipment,
supplies, and incidentals to the project site; the establishment of offices, buildings, and other
facilities necessary for work on the project; the cost of bonds and any required insurance; and
other preconstruction expenses necessary for the start of work, excluding the cost of construction
materials. The Owner recognizes that this particular project’s pricing/cost structure for
Mobilization includes significant preconstruction costs above and beyond normal and customary
costs in order for significant savings associated with the excavation costs to materialize. As such,
Table 727-1 in the Standard Specifications will be deleted and the following table will be put into

place:
Table 727-1

Mobilization Payment Schedule

Percent of Total Contract Amount Earned | Allowable Percent of the Lump Sum Price
for Mobilization
1% Partial Payment 60%
50 90%
100 100%
IL

The following Special Provision is added to the Contract Documents:

Work Item 727-01-00101 “Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing Assimilation” — The work covered
under this work item shall include the demobilization, relocation and remobilization of equipment and
materials and personnel to an additional project location per the direction of the Owner as well as the
bifurcation of equipment and personnel resources for construction within both the initial and secondary
site. This work shall be applicable after mobilization of equipment and labor to the initial project site is
complete and work on initial site is greater than 40% complete at the time the Contractor is directed to
relocate by Owner regardless of reason. Payment for work associated with this item shall be lump sum
and include any and all costs of demobilization, relocation and bifurcation of equipment and labor resources
between both sites, disruption of construction activities and any incidental downtime or delay costs due to
land acquisition; court injunctions; utility relocations; additional phases; funding acquisition for additional
phases. Payment for this work shall be made in partial payments in accordance with the table
below. Payment shall not be adjusted beyond the identified lump sum in contract and/or amendment in the
event of an overall adjusted contract price once additional funding is obtained and regardless of the number
of project phases. The 2nd, 3" and 4" partial payments shall only be paid during Phase II of the
contract/project.

2
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Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing Assimilation Payment Schedule

Contract/Construction Milestone Allowable Percent of Lump Sum Price for
Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing
Assimilation

15 Partial Payment at Time of Demobilization and 50

Remobilization of equipment and personnel to
second site location

2nd Partial Payment after 25% Complete with 20
Phase I
3 Partial Payment after 50% Complete with 20
Phase I
4% Partial Payment after 75% Complete with Phase 10
I

111

The following Special Provision is added to the Contract Documents:

Work Item 203-02-00108 “Limited Excavation (Long Haul (> 1 mile one way) — Off Road)” — The
work covered under this work item shall be performed in general accordance with Section 203 of the
standard specifications. The limits and general configuration and depth is shown on the plans and a points
file may be requested from LCG’s design consultant for the Contractor to layout and excavate the pond to
the plan dimensions. A portion of the excavated material associated with the excavation of the ponds off
Dubon Road may be stockpiled on private properties located adjacent to the project site as secured by
contractor under separate agreements. Contractor shall follow all applicable codes and regulations when
performing this work. It shall be the responsibility of the CMAR Contractor to work within conditions
stipulated in agreement between property owner and contractor. LCG’s design consultant to track and
document what portion of the excavation shall be relevant and falling under this item of work.

Measurement and payment of the work associated with the work item shall be measured in cubic yards of
excavated material (net section) as defined by comparing the existing surface and an excavated surface
compiled using a LiDAR generating surface from a drone flight. The design consultant or its subconsultant
shall “fly” the area at predetermined dates for the development of monthly quantities. The unit price shall
include but not limited to the necessary excavation; hauling the excavated material to adjacent properties
in excess of 1 mile away from thee excavation site; the stockpiling of the excavated material; and the
seeding and application of fertilizer on the entire disturbed area of the stockpile area. Hydro-seeding and
seeding of the pond area/limits, including the side slopes are included in other applicable items of work.

Except as specifically modified herein, all other terms, covenants and conditions of the Contract
Documents will continue in full force and effect.

BE IT FURTHER KNOWN THAT, the Parties further agree to mutually amend the attached
Exhibit A to revise the GMP to account for additional work items as well as an elevated level of

funding for Phase L.
Except as specifically modified herein, all other terms, covenants and conditions of the Contract

Documents will continue in full force and effect.

3
City Council Investigation 003466



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their
respective and duly authorized representatives set forth below.

LAFAYETTE CITY PARISH
WITNESSES: CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

BY:
Joshua S. Guillory
Lafayette Mayor-President

WITNESSES: RIGID CONSTRUCTORS, LLC

BY:

Cody Fortier, CEO

4
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SECTION E - AMENDMENT NO. 3
DRAFT GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE AMENDMENT - PHASE 1

THIS AMENDMENT, made and entered into this day of ,20
by and between the Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, Lafayette, Louisiana,
hereinafter called “LCG”, and Rigid Constructors, LLC of Lafayette, in the State of Louisiana,
hereinafter called the “Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a contract on February 2, 2022 (the “Contract™) for
Construction Management at Risk services for the following construction project to be installed
for the Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, hereinafter referred to as the “Project;”

Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project

WHEREAS: The parties have agree upon the constructability, construction phasing and
sequencing, the Guaranteed Maximum Price for Phase 1 of the Project, and the maximum number
of contract days to complete Phase 1 of the Project; and

WHEREAS: The parties now desire to amend the Contract to provide for the Guaranteed
Maximum Price and construction services for Phase 1 of the Project.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby amend the Contract upon the following terms and
conditions:

1. The Guaranteed Maximum Price for Phase 1 of the Project is hereby amended to _Thirty-
Eicht Million Four and 00/100 Dollars ($_38.000.004.00 ) which increases the current
amended price of the Guaranteed Maximum Price for Phase 1 by $7,400,001.50.

2. The amount of the Guaranteed Maximum Price allocated to Phase 2 of the Project is:_to be
determined at a later date Dollars ($.TBD)

3. Contractor’s Fee (for subcontracted work): _4.5%  (Lump sum or percentage of the cost of the
work)

4. The Guaranteed Maximum Price organized by trade categories or systems, allowances,
contingencies, alternates, the Contractor’s Fee, and other items that comprise the Guaranteed
Maximum Price is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

5. Tt is further noted that the maximum cost associated with the Capital Outlay Grant portion of
the Phase 1 project shall be capped at $26,525,000 in construction cost exhausting the current
level of grant funding.

6. It is hereby agreed that for a sum not to exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price, to be paid by
LCG to the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to perform all work for the construction and
installation of Phase 1 of the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents, plans, and

5
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specifications, which are as much a part of the Contract as if repeated verbatim herein.

. Ttis agreed and understood that the construction and installation of Phase 1 of the Project by

the Contractor shall be completed, accepted, and ready for use by midnight June 30, 2022. In
default thereof, the Contractor shall be Jiable for liquidated damages in the amount as provided

in the Standard Specifications, Section 108.08 of the General Provisions.

IN WITNESS THEREOF: The parties have hereto set their hands and seals on the day and year
above written.

Executed in Two (2) Counterparts

LAFAYETTE CITY-PARISH
CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
LAFAYETTE, STATE OF LOUISIANA

WITNESSES:

BY:

" JOSHUA S. GUILLORY
MAYOR-PRESIDENT

CONTRACTOR:

RIGID CONSTRUCTORS, LLC

CONTRACTOR'S WITNESSES:

BY:
CODY FORTIER, CEO
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Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project (Phase 1 Only)

Amendment No. 3 Guaranteed Maximum Price - EXHIBIT A

Work Item No. Description Quantity | Unit Price Extension
103-01-00101 CMAR Preconstruction Services 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
201-01-00200 Clearing and Grubbing 40 $4,500.00 $180,000.00
202-01-00100 Removal of Structures and Obstructions 1 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
203-02-00101 Limited Excavation - Pond 3 194,493 $8.75 | $1,701,813.75
203-02-00102 Limited Excavation - Pond 4 131,249 $8.75 | $1,148,428.75
203-02-00103 Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) 1,022,921 $9.25 $9,462,019.25
203-02-00104 Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - 1,806,572 $10.50 | $18,969,006.00

Off Road)
203-02-00105 Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) 0 $13.50 $0.00
203-02-00106 Seeding 82 $650.00 $53,300.00
203-02-00107 Fertilizer for Seeding 82 $750.00 $61,500.00
203-02-00108 Limited Excavation (Long Haul (> 1 mile 26090 $11.50 $300,035.00
one way) — Off Road)
203-02-00200 Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) 52,500 $4.00 $210,000.00
204-02-00100 Temporary Hay or Straw Bale 125 $70.00 $8,750.00
204-06-00100 Temporary Silt Fencing 30,380 $2.50 $77,200.00
403-01-00101 All Weather Access Road 1,800 $9.25 $16,650.00
701-03-01260 Storm Drain Pipe (24") 140 $85.00 $11,900.00
701-03-01261 Storm Drain Pipe (48") 1,462 $250.00 $365,500.00
701-03-01262 Storm Drain Pipe (60") 950 $385.00 $365,750.00
706-03-00100 Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) 150 $80.00 $12,000.00
710-01-00100 Flowable Fill - Type I 100 $180.00 $18,000.00
711-01-00100 Geotextile Fabric 1,000 $3.50 $3,500.00
711-01-02020 Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) 200 $75.00 $15,000.00
713-01-00100 Temporary Signs and Barricades 1 $1,498.75 $1,498.75
(Materials supplied by LCG)
720-01-02000 Erosion Control System, Flexible 110,000 $2.30 $253,000.00
(Channel Liner) (Type C)
721-01-00101 Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
722-01-00100 Project Site Office Building (Equipped) 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
727-01-00100 Mobilization 1| $2,900,000.00 | $2,900,000.00
727-01-00101 Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing 1| $1,250,000.00 $1,250,000.00
Assimilation
739-01-00100 Hydro-Seeding 35 $3,500.00 $122,500.00
740-01-00100 Construction Layout 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
1200-01-00100 | Construction Photographs and Video 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

NS-203-01-00400 | Final Site Grading 1| $150,000.00 $150,000.00

NS-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5') 2 $15,000.00 $30,000.00

NS-701-014-0100 | Dry Hydrant 2 $4,500.00 $9,000.00

NS-701-014-0101 | Flap Gate (24" Diameter) 2 $9,500.00 $19,000.00

NS-701-014-0102 | Flap Gate (48" Diameter) 6 $17,500.00 $105,000.00

NS-701-014-0103 | Earthen Channel Intake Structure 9,700 $9.50 $92,150.00

Guaranteed Maximum Price | $38,000,001.50
7
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Jeremz Fontenot :
== =

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayettelA.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: Revised GMP

Attachments: Amendment No. 3 (Revised 2022-04-07) by Todd.docx
Pam/Jeremy:

Chad would like to use the following GMP quantities in the pay request. | believe that | now understand his intentions
and the quantities of the GMP now reflect them.

Call if you have any questions.
Thanks

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

p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan@lafayettela.cov

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

WHEREAS: The parties listed above entered into a contract on February 2, 2022 (the “Contract™)
for Construction Management at Risk services for the Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project,

hereinafter referred to as the “Project;” and

WHEREAS: LCG has secured funding only for the construction of Phase 1 of the Project, as
described in the Contract Documents, and the continuation of this Project after the completion of
Phase 1 is contingent upon LCG receiving additional funding sufficient to pay for the subsequent
Project phase(s); and

WHEREAS: The Owner wishes to acknowledge the maximum participation of the Capital Outlay
Grant Program to be $26,525,000 of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (“GMP”) for construction of
Phase 1 of the Project and $75,000 for administration of the grant by Facility Planning and Control;
and

WHEREAS: The GMP was established in the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment for Phase
1, entered into by the parties on March 23, 2022; and

WHEREAS: The Project will require the Contractor to demobilize at the Homewood site and
mobilize at the Duhon Road site; and

WHEREAS: The parties desire to amend the Contract to add and amend work items and to amend
the GMP to account for the changes in work items.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree to amend the Contract Documents as follows:
L
Special Provisions, Section 727 is added to the Contract Documents:

SECTION 727 - MOBILIZATION
SUBSECTION 727.01 - DESCRIPTION
This subsection is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

727.01 - DESCRIPTION.

Work Item 727-01-00100 “Mobilization” — The work covered under this item
consists of preparatory work and operations, including necessary movement of

1
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personnel, equipment, supplies, and incidentals to the project site; the establishment
of offices, buildings, and other facilities necessary for work on the project; the cost
of bonds and any required insurance; and other preconstruction expenses
necessary for the start of work, excluding the cost of construction materials. The
Owner recognizes that this particular project’s pricing/cost structure for
Mobilization includes significant preconstruction costs above and beyond normal
and customary costs in order for significant savings associated with the excavation
costs to materialize.

Work Item 727-01-00101 “Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing
Assimilation” — The work covered under this work item shall include the
demobilization, relocation and remobilization of equipment and materials and
personnel to an additional project location per the direction of the Owner as well as
the bifurcation of equipment and personnel resources for construction within both
the initial and secondary site. This work shall be applicable after mobilization of
equipment and labor to the initial project site is complete and work on initial site is
greater than 40% complete at the time the Contractor is directed to relocate by
Owner regardless of reason. Payment for work associated with this item shall be
lump sum and include any and all costs of demobilization, relocation and
bifurcation of equipment and labor resources between both sites, disruption of
construction activities and any incidental downtime or delay costs due to land
acquisition; court injunctions; utility relocations; additional phases; funding
acquisition for additional phases. Payment for this work shall be made in partial
payments in accordance with Table 727-2 below. Payment shall not be adjusted
beyond the identified lump sum in contract and/or amendment in the event of an
overall adjusted contract price once additional funding is obtained and regardless
of the number of project phases. The 2nd, 3™ and 4® partial payments shall only be
paid during Phase II of the contract/project.

Table 727-2
Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing Assimilation Payment Schedule
Contract/Construction Milestone Allowable Percent of Lump
Sum Price for
Demobilization, Relocation
and Phasing Assimilation
1% Partial Payment at Time of Demobilization 50
and Remobilization of equipment and
personnel to second site location
2nd Partial Payment after 25% Complete with 20
Phase II
3™ Partial Payment after 50% Complete with 20
Phase II
4" Partial Payment after 75% Complete with 10
Phase II

2
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SUBSECTION 727.02 - PAYMENT
Table 727-1 is deleted and replaced with the following:

Table 727-1
Mobilization Payment Schedule

Percent of Total Contract Amount | Allowable Percent of the Lump Sum
Earned Price for Mobilization
1% Partial Payment 60
50 90
100 100
IL.

Special Provisions, Section 203 is added to the Contract Documents:
SECTION 203 — EXCAVATION AND EMBANKMENT

Add the following:

SUBSECTION 203.16 — LIMITED EXCAVATION.

Work Item 203-02-00108 “Limited Excavation (Long Haul (> 1 mile) — Off
Road), Duhon Road Site” — The work covered under this work item shall be
performed in general accordance with Section 203 of the standard specifications.
The limits and general configuration and depth is shown on the plans and a points
file may be requested from LCG’s design consultant for the Contractor to layout
and excavate the pond to the plan dimensions. A portion of the excavated material
associated with the excavation of the ponds off Duhon Road may be stockpiled on
private properties located adjacent to the project site as secured by contractor under
separate agreements. Contractor shall follow all applicable codes and regulations
when performing this work. It shall be the responsibility of the CMAR Contractor
to work within conditions stipulated in agreement between property owner and
contractor. LCG’s design consultant to tract and document what portion of the
excavation shall be relevant and falling under this item of work.

Measurement and payment of the work associated with the work item shall be
measured in cubic yards of excavated material (net section) as defined by
comparing the existing surface and an excavated surface compiled using a LIDAR
generating surface from a drone flight. The design consultant or its subconsultant
shall “fly” the area at predetermined dates for the development of monthly
quantities. The unit price shall include but not limited to the necessary excavation;
hauling the excavated material to adjacent properties in excess of 1 mile away from
thee excavation site; the stockpiling of the excavated material; and the seeding and
application of fertilizer on the entire disturbed area of the stockpile area. Hydro-
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seeding and seeding of the pond area/limits, including the side slopes are included
in other applicable items of work.

III.

All prior Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendments for Phase 1 are superseded by the
Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment for Phase 1 attached hereto and made a part hereof as
Exhibit A.

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
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EXHIBIT A
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE AMENDMENT - PHASE 1

THIS AMENDMENT, made and entered into this day of April, 2022 by and between the
Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, Lafayette, Louisiana, hereinafter called “LCG”,
and Rigid Constructors, LLC of Lafayette, in the State of Louisiana, hereinafter called the
“Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a contract on February 2, 2022 (the “Contract”) for
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

1. The Guaranteed Maximum Price for Phase 1 of the Project is Thirty-Eight Million Four and
50/100 Dollars ($38.000.004.50).

2. Contractor’s Fee (for subcontracted work): _4.5% of the cost of the work.

3. The Guaranteed Maximum Price organized by trade categories or systems, allowances,
contingencies, alternates, the Contractor’s Fee, and other items that comprise the Guaranteed
Maximum Price is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1.

4. The parties acknowledge that the maximum participation of the Capital Outlay Grant Program
in the construction cost of Phase 1 of the Project will not exceed $26,525,000, which is the

current level of grant funding.

5. It is hereby agreed that for a sum not to exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price, to be paid by
LCG to the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to perform all work for the construction and
installation of Phase 1 of the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents, plans, and
specifications, which are as much a part of the Contract as if repeated verbatim herein.

6. It is agreed and understood that the construction and installation of Phase 1 of the Project by
the Contractor shall be completed, accepted, and ready for use by midnight June 30, 2022. In

5

City Council Investigation 003476



default thereof, the Contractor shall be liable for liquidated damages in the amount as provided
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
JOSHUA S. GUILLORY
MAYOR-PRESIDENT
CONTRACTOR:
RIGID CONSTRUCTORS, LLC
CONTRACTOR'S WITNESSES:

BY:
CODY FORTIER, CEO

6
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EXHIBIT A-1

Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment — Phase 1
Bayou Vermilion Flood Control Project

|
103-01-00101 | CMAR Preconstruction Services $20,000.00 $20,000.00
-El $4.500.00 | $180,000.00
Removal of Structures and Obstructions 1 $35,000.00
203-02-00101 Limited Excavation - Pond 3 194,493 $1,701,813.75
203-02.00102 | Limited Excavation - Pond 4 131,249 $1,148,428.75
203-02-00103 Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) 1,022,921 . $9,462,019.25
203-02-00104 | Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - 1,387,528 $10.50 | $14,569,044.00
Off Road)
203-02-00105 Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) 0 $13.50 $0.00
203-02-00106 | Seeding 82 $650.00 $53,300.00
203-02-00107 | Fertilizer for Seedin 82 $750.00 $61,500.00
203.02-00108 | Limited Excavation (Long Haul (> 1 mile 300,000 $11.50 | $3,450,000.00
one way) — Off Road)
203-02-00200 Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) 52,500 $4.00 $210,000.00
204-02-00100 Temporary Hay or Straw Bale 125 $70.00 $8,750.00
204-06-00100 | Temporary Silt Fencing 30,880 $2.50 $77,200.00
403-01-00101 | All Weather Access Road 1,800 $9.25 $16,650.00
701-03-01260 | Storm Drain Pipe (24") 140 $85.00 $11,900.00
701-03-01261 | Storm Drain Pipe (48" 1,462 $250.00 $365,500.00
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") 950 $385.00 $365,750.00
Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) 150 $80.00 $12,000.00
Flowable Fill - Type I 100 $180.00 $18,000.00
Geotextile Fabric 1,000 $3.50 $3,500.00
Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) 200 $75.00 $15,000.00
Temporary Signs and Barricades 1 $1,498.75 $1,498.75
Materials supplied by LCG
720-01-02000 | Erosion Control System, Fiexible 110,000 $2.30 $253,000.00
(Channel Liner) (Type C)
7210100101 | Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
722.01-00100 | Project Site Office Building (Equipped) 1|  $15,000.00 $15,000.00
727-01-00100 | Mobilization 1 1$2,900,000.00 | $2,900,000.00
737:01-00101 | Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing 1 [ $2,500,000.00 | $2,500,000.00
Assimilation
739-01-00100 | Hydro-Seeding 35 $3,500.00 $122,500.00
740-01-00100 | Construction Layout 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
1200-01-00100 | Construction Photographs and Video 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
NS-203-01-00400 | Final Site Grading 1| $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5") 2| $15,000.00 $30,000.00
Dry Hydrant 2 $9,000.00
Flap Gate (24" Diameter) 2 $19,000.00
Flap Gate (48" Diameter 6 $105,000.00
Earthen Channel Intake Structure 9, $92,150.00
Guaranteed Maximum Price $38,000,004.50
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Jeremx Fontenot —

From: Pamela Granger

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Jeremy Fontenot

Subject: FW: Bayou Vermilion Amendment 3
Attachments: 500-22-017 Bayou Vermilion Amendment 3.pdf
FYI

--——-Original Message-----

From: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>
Cc: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Bayou Vermilion Amendment 3

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken Pilgreen <kpilgreen@lafayettela.gov>

Date: April 12, 2022 at 10:58:23 AM CDT

To: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@lafayettela.gov>

Cc: Thomasina Oliver <toliver@lafayettela.gov>, Michael Hicks <mhicks@lafayettela.gov>
Subject: Bayou Vermilion Amendment 3

The attached has been filed and is being sent to Fred Trahan.

Ken Pilgreen/ Buyer Il

Lafayette Consolidated Government

705 West University Avenue / P.O. Box 4017-C / Lafayette, LA 70502
kpilgreen@lafayettela.gov<mailto:kpilgreen@lafayettela.gov> / www.lafayettela.gov<http://www.lafayettela.gov/>
p: 337.291.8034 / f: 337.291.8269

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
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.l Lafayette

CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

Internal Memorandum

.. Finance & Management
Purchasing & Property Management (0150)

TO:  Fred Trahan ' DATE: April 12, 2022

FROM:  Ken Pilgreen

SUBJ: AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT #500-22-017
BAYOU VERMILION FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT (SOMETIMES REFERRED

TO AS HOMEWOOD DETENTION PROJECT)

Enclosed are two (2) copies of Amendment #1 for the above contract. Please forward one to the
vendor, Rigid Constructors, LLC.

Please call if you have any questions.

@,Q)M

Ken Pilgreen
Buyer If .

t: 337.291.8034 / kpilgreen@iafayettela.gov / f: 337.201.8269
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Lafayette Parish Recording Page

Louis J. Perret

Clerk of Court

P.O. Box 2009
Lafayette, LA 70502-2009

(337) 201-6400

First MORTGAGOR
[LAF-CITY PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERN

First MORTGAGEE
[TO WHOM
Index Type: MORTGAGES File Number : 2022-00014579

Type of Document : AMENDMENT
Recording Pages : 8

Recorded Information

| hereby certify that the attached document was filed for registry and recorded in the Clerk of Court's office for
Lafayette Parish, Louisiana.

[ o J O2t—

Clerk of Court

CLERK OF COURT
: LOUIS J. PERRET
. Parish of Lafayette
On (Recorded Date) : 04/12/2022 | certify that this is a true copy of the aftached
document that was filed for registry and
At (Recorded Time) : 9:54:52AM Recorded 04/12/2022 af 9:54:52

. File. Number 2022-00014579

DR RRAARmIL e T

Deputy Clerk

Doc ID - 043807450008

Do not Detach this Recording Page from Original Document
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AMENDMENT NO. 3
to the
CONTRACT - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT RISK

e
THIS AMENDMENT, made and entered into this __/ 2 day of April, 2022 by and between
the Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, Lafayette, Louisiana, hereinafter called
“LCG™, and Rigid Constructors, LLC, hereinafier called the “Contractor.”

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
l.

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
of the number of project phases. The 2nd, 3™ and 4 partial payments shall only be
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
SECTION 203 - EXCAVATION AND EMBANKMENT

Add the following:

SUBSECTION 203.16 - LIMITED EXCAVATION.

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

IIL

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
Copclin V\)v\\S(L}‘"" BY: 4///;‘7’\\
U Oaa*-" ME)\«WM Joshua S. Ghillory _~
g . 7 Lafayettc Mayor-President
Debbie. Sonnier
WITNESSES:

Ol [
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EXHIBIT A
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE AMENDMENT - PHASE 1

THIS AMENDMENT, made and entered into this /z'-r”?l‘ay of April, 2022 by and between the
Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government, Lafayette, Louisiana, hereinafter called “LCG”,
and Rigid Constructors, LLC of Lafayete, in the State of Louisiana, hercinafter called the
“Contractor”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a contract on February 2, 2022 (the “Contract”™) for
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
507100 Dollars ($38.000.004.50).

5 Contractor’s Fee (for subcontracted work): _4.5% _ of the cost of the work.

3. The Guaranteed Maximum Price organized by ftrade categories or systems, allowances,
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

5. Itis hereby agreed that for a sum not to exceed the Guaranteed Maximum Price, to be paid by
LCG to the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to perform all work for the construction and
installation of Phase 1 of the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents, plans, and
specifications, which are as much a part of the Contract as if repeated verbatim herein.

6. Itis agreed and understood that the construction and installation of Phase 1 of the Project by
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

WITNESSES: - m\\
TR BY:

/
AT e r O SRS
ebbic./Sonnier
CONTRACTOR: /
RIGID CONSTRUCTORS,
CONTRACTOR'S WITNESSES:
C g(/ ﬂ’_'\ BY —

% 5 '@ﬁy%c%wze/
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
103-01-00101 | CMAR Preconstruction Services 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
201-01-00200 | Clearing and Grubbing 40 $4,500.00 | - $180,000.00
202-01-00100 | Removal of Structures and Obstructions 1 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
203-02-00101 | Limited Excavation - Pond 3 194,493 $8.75 | $1,701,813.75
203-02-00102 | Limited Excavation - Pond 4 131,249 $8.75 | $1,148/428.75
203-02-00103 | Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) 1,022,921 $0.25 | $9,462,019.25
503-02-00104 | Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - 1,387,528 $10.50 | $14,569,044.00

Off Road)
503-02-00105 | Limited Excavation (Haul On Road) 0 $13.50 $0.00
203-02-00106 | Seeding _ 82 $650.00 $53,300.00
203-02-00107 | Fertilizer for Seeding 82 $750.00 $61,500.00
203-02-00108 | Limited Excavation (Long Haul (> 1 mile 300,000 $11.50 | $3,450,000.00
one way) — Off Road)
203-02-00200 Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) 52,500 $4.00 $210,000.00
204-02-00100 | Temporary Hay or Straw Bale 125 $70.00 $8.7 50@_|
204-06-00100 | Temporary Silt Fencin 30,880 $2.50 $77,200.00
403-01-00101 All Weather Access Road 1,800 $9.25 $16,650.00
701-03-01260 | Storm Drain Pipe (24") 140 $85.00 $11,900.00
701-03-01261 | Storm Drain Pipe (48") 1462 $250.00 $365,500.00
701-03-01262 | Storm Drain Pipe (60") 950 $385.00 $365,750.00
706-03-00100 | Incidental Concrete Paving ( " Thick) 150 $80.00 $12,000.00
710-01-00100 | Flowable Fill - Type I 100 $180.00 $18,000.00
711-01-00100 Geotextile Fabric 1,000 $3.50 $3,500.00
711-01-02020 | Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) 200 $75.00 $15,000.00
713-01-00100 | Temporary Signs and Barricades 1 $1,498.75 $1,498.75
(Materials supplied by LCG)
720-01-02000 | Erosion Control System, Flexible 110,000 $2.30 $253,000.00
(Channel Liner) (Type C)
721-01-00101 Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) 1 $7.500.00 $7,500.00
722-01-00100 | Project Site Office Building (Equipped) 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
727-01-00100 | Mobilization 1| $2.900,000.00 | $2,900,000.00
727-01-00101 | Demobilization, Relocation and Phasing 1 $2,500,000.00 | $2,500,000.00
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

NS-701-06-00200 | Outfall Control Structure (5'x5" 2 $15,000.00 $30,000.00

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

Guaranteed Maximum Price | $38,000,004.50

City Council Investigation
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Jeremy Fontenot

From: Pamela Granger

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Frederick J. Trahan; Jeremy Fontenot

Cc: Chad Nepveaux

Subject: RE: Follow-up on Conf. Call - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control, Planning and Construction

(Lafayette) / 50-J28-21-02 / F.50000897

Fred,
We can discuss either on the phone or in person. Jeremy is in a meeting right now on a sewer project. What times are

you available?
Pamela

Pamela Gonzales Granger, PE
Owner/Principal

McBADE

DUIAOC ENGINESNNG, iNC. is now g Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 lberia St. Suite 5

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:08 PM
To: Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>; Pamela Granger <pamelag@mcbadeengineers.com>

Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up on Conf. Call - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control, Planning and Construction (Lafayette) / 50-J28-21-

02 / F.50000897

Jeremy,

We will need some help. See below the requests from FP&C. Based on the signing of HB2, LCG can now request and get
reimbursed funds in excess of the original allocation of $26,600,000.

1) Request for FP&C Concurrence on Draft Amend. No. 4 CMAR (indicating location of work) and
GMP (GRAND TOTAL Project Cost)

a) LCG will supply a draft copy of Amendment #4.

b) We are requesting that McBade prepare an exhibit which would indicate where the funds associated
with the additional ??? is to be spent.

¢) LCG will submit the current GMP

1
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2) Request for FP&C Concurrence on Amend. No. 3 ($7.4M @ Duhon Road/Ile Des Cannes Site), with
confirmation it is NOT in litigation, RD No. 4 and Pay App.’s for work — Sec.8 Reference

a) LCG will supply a draft copy of Amendment #3.

b) We are requesting that McBade prepare an exhibit which would indicate what work was
contemplated to be performed at the CIDC site only and the associated costs.

¢) LCG will submit the RD No. 4, but we will have to know what costs included in the RD allocated to
the Homewood site and what costs included in the RD allocated to the Duhon/CIDC site.

d) LCG will request reimbursement in accordance with Section 8.

3) Overall plan/map indicating names of site, Contract Amend. No./Amount, status (litigation, not in
litigation, work halted, const., complete)

a) We are requesting an exhibit (color coded) of each site that distinguishes the approximate limits of
the work as it related to the specific Amendments to the Contract; the cost associated with the work;
and the current status of the work in each referenced area.

4) Inquiry of RD No. 3 (indicating timeline of work on Pay App. No. 4 for Homewood Site)

a) We are requesting that McBade provide a timeline of the work associated with the Homewood site
that is associated with Pay App. No. 4 just prepared

We are trying to get this submittal to FP&C as soon as possible as it is delaying reimbursement of eligible
items. Can we either discuss this on the phone or at your office?

From: Lyle Savant <Lyle.Savant@la.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 7:18 AM

To: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayettelA.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow-up on Conf. Call - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control, Planning and Construction (Lafayette) / 50-J28-21-

02 / F.50000897

*%4% EXTERNAL EMAIL ****

DO NOT click on any links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
DO NOT input your username and password.

P.S.

Please mail complete submittals.

From: Lyle Savant

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To: 'Frederick J. Trahan' <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Subject: Follow-up on Conf. Call - Bayou Vermilion Flood Control, Planning and Construction (Lafayette) / 50-128-21-02 /
F.50000897

Fred,

2
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As a summary of the plan of submittals discussed in our Conference Call today, please see below:

1) Request for FP&C Concurrence on Drafi Amend. No. 4 CMAR (indicating location of work) and
GMP (GRAND TOTAL Project Cost)

2) Request for FP&C Concurrence on Amend. No. 3 (87.4M @ Duhon Road/Ile Des Cannes Site), with
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

As a reminder, please note that Requests for FP&C Concurrence in Construction Contract Award MUST be
submitted for FP&C Review & Concurrence prior to awarding a contract, if State funds are requested. I 2
contract is executed prior to receiving concurrence from this Office, the costs will NOT be eligible for State
participation.

Please contact me if I can assist you.

With regards,

Ll L Swrars Aok

FP&C Project Manager
State of Louisiana - Div. of Admin_

Fd

Claibome Huilding
1201 N. Third St., Suite 7-160
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Phone: (225) 219-1154

Non-State Project Guidelines:
non-state-entity-capital-outlay-administrative-guidelines.pdf

Links & Forms:

Project Administration: Non-State - Louisiana Division of Administration (la.gov)

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

= == ===
From: Frederick J. Trahan <fitrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Pamela Granger; Jeremy Fontenot
Ce: Chad Nepveaux
Attachments: Final GMP - Phase I, June 16, 2022 xlsx

We are trying to get an Amendment #4 settled (at legal getting reviewed) and came up with the final GMP for Phase |
attached.

Please review if this “tracks” with your understanding of the final cost for Phase I. In the items which had “partial”
payments on the last estimate, | placed the lump sum equal to the present cots and labeled the words (Phase 1) jon the
pay item. | left the items that have not been performed yet but have a pay item so that we can keep track of the unit
prices once we have set a GMP for Phase |I.

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
HOMEWOOD AND CIDC REGIONAL DETENTION PONDS
LAFAYETTE CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
Final GMP for Phase |

June 16, 2022
Item No. Pay Item Pay Unit Quantity Unit Price Contract Amount
103-01-00101 CMAR Preconstruction Services Lump Sum 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
201-01-00200 Clearing and Grubbing Acre 64 $4,500.00 $288,000.00
202-01-00100 Removal of Structures and Obstructions (Phase 1) Lump Sum 1 $12,250.00 $12,250.00
203-02-00101 Limited Excavation - Pond 3 Cu. Yd. 192,607 $8.75 $1,685,311.25
203-02-00102 Limited Excavation - Pond 4 Cu. Yd. 135,189 $8.75 $1,182,903.75
203-02-00103 Limited Excavation (Short Haul Onsite) Cu. Yd. 1,022,921 $9.25 $9,462,019.25
203-02-00104 Limited Excavation (Adjacent Property - Off Road) Cu. Yd. 1,325,375 $10.50 $13,916,437.50
203-02-00105 Limited Excavation {Haul On Road) Cu. Yd. 18,671 $13.50 $252,058.50
203-02-00106 Seeding Acre 0 $650.00 $0.00
203-02-00107 Fertilizer for Seeding Acre 0 $750.00! $0.00)
203-02-00108 Limited Excavation (Long Haul (>1 mile one way) - Off Road Cu. Yd. 626,306 $11.50 $7,202,519.00
203-02-00200 Drainage Excavation (Swale Ditch) Ln. Ft. 0 $4.00 $0.00
204-02-00100 Temporary Hay or Straw Bale Cu. Yd. 125 $70.00 $8,750.00
204-06-00100 Temporary Silt Fencing Each 20,680 $2.50] $51,700.00
403-01-00101 All Weather Access Road Ln. Ft. 0 $9.25] $0.00
701-03-01260 Storm Drain Pipe (24") Cu. Yd. 63.23 $85.00 $5,374.55
701-03-01261 Storm Drain Pipe (48") Ln. Ft. 86 $250.00 $21,500.00
701-03-01262 Storm Drain Pipe (60") Ln. Ft. 0 $385.00 $0.00
706-03-00100 Incidental Concrete Paving (4" Thick) Ln. Ft. 0 $80.00 $0.00
710-01-00100 Flowable Fill - Type | Sq. Yd. 0 $180.00 $0.00
711-01-00100 Geotextile Fabric Cu. Yd. 0 $3.50 $0.00
711-01-02020 Riprap (Class 10 & 12" Thick) Sq. Yd. 0 $75.00 $0.00
713-01-00100 Temporary Signs and Barricades (Materials supplied by LCG) (Phase 1) Lump Sum 1 $1,124.06 $1,124.06
720-01-02000 Erosion Control System, Flexible (Channel Liner) (Type C) Sq. Yd. 0 $2.30 $0.00
721-01-00101 Port-O-Let (No Utility Trailer) Lump Sum 1 $7,500.00) $7,500.00
722-01-00100 Project Site Office Building (Equipped) Sq. Yd. 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
727-01-00100 Mobilization (Phase 1) Each 1 $2,609,050.00 $2,609,050.00
727-01-00101 Demobilization, Relocation, and Phasing Assimilation (Phase 1) Each 1 $1,250,000.00 $1,250,000.00
739-01-00100 Hydro-Seeding Lump Sum 0 $3,500.00 $0.00
740-01-00100 Construction Layout (Phase 1) Lump Sum 1 $3,500.00| $3,500.00
1200-01-00100 Construction Photographs and Video Acre 1 $5,000.00! $5,000.00
NS-203-01-00400 Final Site Grading Lump Sum 0 $150,000.00 $0.00
NS-701-06-00200 Outfall Control Structure (5' x 5') Lump Sum 0 $15,000.00 $0.00
NS-701-014-0100 Dry Hydrant Lump Sum 0 $4,500.00 $0.00|
NS-701-014-0101 Flap Gate (24" Diameter) Each 0 $9,500.00 $0.00
NS-701-014-0102 Flap Gate (48" Diameter) Each 0 $17,500.00 $0.00
NS-701-014-0103 Earthen Channel Intake Structure Each 0 $9.50 $0.00
NS-701-014-0104 Final Intake Structure Each 0 $0.00] $0.00
FINAL GMP - PHASE | $37,999,997.86
City Council Investigation 003493




Jeremy Fontenot

]
From: Jeremy Fontenot
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 5:44 PM
To: Frederick J. Trahan; Pamela Granger
Cc: Chad Nepveaux
Subject: RE:
Fred,

This matches with our numbers.

From: Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Pamela Granger <pa melag@mcbadeengineers.com>; Jeremy Fontenot <jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com>
Cc: Chad Nepveaux <cnepveaux@LafayetteLA.gov>

Subject:

We are trying to get an Amendment #4 settled (at legal getting reviewed) and came up with the final GMP for Phase |
attached.

Please review if this “tracks” with your understa nding of the final cost for Phase I. In the items which had “partial”
payments on the last estimate, | placed the lump sum equal to the present cots and labeled the words (Phase 1) ion the
pay item. | left the items that have not been performed yet but have a pay item so that we can keep track of the unit
prices once we have set a GMP for Phase II.

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

p: 337.291.5680 / f: 337.291.8592 / fitrahan @lafayettela.pov

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

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Lauren Sylvest

Ce: Pamela Granger

Subject: BVFC Pay Application and Amendment Exhibits
Attachments: Combined Exhibits.pdf

Lauren,

See attached exhibits for a summary of the different pay applications for the Homewood and CIDC project sites. Each
exhibit includes a legend showing the included area for the different contract amendments and pay applications.

Exhibit C —Homewood Pay App 1 and Amendment 1

Exhibit D1/D2 —~ Homewood/CIDC Pay App 2 and Amendment 1 and 2
Exhibit G1/G2 — Homewood/CIDC Pay App 3 and Amendment 1, 2, and 3
Exhibit H1/H2 — Homewood/CIDC Pay App 4 and Amendment 1,2, and 3
Exhibit 12 = CIDC Amendment 4

Let me know if you have questions on these or need additional information.
Thanks,

Jeremy

Jeremy P. Fontenot, M.S., P.E.
Chief Engineer

MCBADE

DU3IOC ENGINEEING, iNC. is now a Division of McBade Engineers & Consultants, LLC
327 Iberia St. Suite 5

Youngsville, LA 70592

Phone: (337) 451-5823

Fax: {337) 857-5947

jeremyf@mcbadeengineers.com

www.mcbadeengineers.com
WOSB, EDWOSB, DBE/WBE
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